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FROM : M.
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A summary 03’3'\5 }Fﬁéenbeﬁg espionage conspirgcy was -
written by the Donmestic Intellzgence Division. You requested ww____
that we prepare a memorandum on the basis of this summary for 7" —
publilcation in the above-captioned maogazine. The attached S
memorandum contains a detailed account of the Rosenberg spy -——
case with its extensive ramifications.

The original memorandum written dy the Domestic Intelli-
gence Division was reviewed by .that Division to protect our infor-
mantes. Reference to rﬁas deleted ags was the name of
Jerome EBugene Tartakow who was in the same jail with Rosenberg.
Tariakow furnished information to the Bureau. {

At your request the names of VIVIAN GLASSVAN PATAKT,
ANNE and MICHAXL SIDOROFICH were omitied.

Viviaen Glassman Patakl contacted William Perl as an
2 intermediary with money and insiructions for Rim 1o leave the
2 United States.
H The Sidorovichs are the husband and wife who were sup-
5:‘:'7' posed to contoct Greenglass in New Mexico.
-+ 4 RECOMMENDATION: A
1
He That the attached memorandun, i1f found suitable, be

submitted to "Look” magazine as reference material in connection
with o proposed article that is to appear in this magazine on

;he Rogenberg case. Jp.,. !7’3 "M% 35 ‘6’ Classified bm‘;'
61547

\ﬁ?/ . V Declassity, am:___ DADR ™

Attachment .56, Jél U}J/

ADDENDUM: October 1, 1953, APL:blb&

The Domestic Intelltgence Diviswn has no obJection to the attached
memorandum bemg submitted to "Look'" magazine as reference material.
it is recommended'that any proposed ariicle prepared from

However,
this mterial be submitted to the Bureau for reniew pr;or ubli-
cation. RECORDED-52 7Y -3- ?Z
LB ¢ iNDEXED-g® % °° }V A "‘4-3
Hﬂ.gaw Jec 17 4f.
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GLOSSARY

“Abel, Loufs e _ Abel testified at the Rosenderg
S T trigl. He $8 the brother-in
DR B .07 ef David Greenglass. Abel contaoted
- BRI L 0. John Rogge, atiorney, at the .
e L L . request of Greenglass. Rogge was
‘ o . tounsel for Greenglass. (pp. 83, 47)

Barr, Joel - - - " David Greenglass tcattftcd that after
: - : " 'the arrest of Harry Gold tn May, 1950,
v - . i Rosenberg attempted to persuacde him
- L (Greenglass) to leave the United States.

Rosenberg also told Greenglass that
more important persons than @Greenjlass
had left the couniry and mentfoned
~that Joel Barr left the United States
dbefore Fuchs was arrested and vas
working Jor the 3usaions in Europe.
Barr's prcccnt Iooatton s not known.

’ ' B S ' (Do 68)
 Bautista, Dors ' This witness tdentified Sobell as an
- tndiviiual who registered in o hotel i
Cw e : Tempico, Mezice, in July, 1850. (p. &
Begun, Isidore . Morton Sobell signed @ Communist Party

petition for Isidore Begun, a Communia
_— , Party oondtdote, on Adugust 8, 1939.
L (p. 12)

Bentley, Elizabeth Terrtll = She testified at the Rosenberg trial
' ' and admitted that she vas formerly a
+ Communist courter. (p. 57)

Bernhardt, George ' Fe wae the physician for the Rosenbery

and testifted at the Rosenberg trial.
. Rosenbery asked him about Injectiens
. “needed to go te dertoo.. (p. 44)

;:ploch; rnanuci I ’ A"-‘,‘ dttorney for thc_soscnberga. (p.,la)

%



Bohr, Netls

Braintn, Joseph

Broihman, Abe

Cox, Evelyn

" Denxiger, FNilliam

. -

. In his testimony, Greenglass stated

that while at Los Alamos he learned

the tdentity of Neils Bohr whose

oover nane wos Baker. This f» ihe‘
only reference to BoAr in the memo.

(p. 82)

In January, 1952, a "National
Committee to Secure Justice tn the
Rozenberg Case"” wae formed with
Joseph Brainin as ochctrman. The
office of thia commitiee was located
at 246 Fifih Jucuuc, iew Ibrt ctty.

(pc ?6

Barry Gold worked for Abe Brotihman
Associates. Yakovlev, Soviet vioe-
consul, told Gold thgt Brothman had
been inveatigated in 1945 and tkat
Gold had olmost ruined eleven yeara
of work by vorktng Jor Brothman.

Po ‘9)

She 18 a Negre maid who worked part
time for the Rosenbergs and teetified
to seeing a new itable in the living

room of the Rosenberg aparitaent some-
time tn 1945. ZPThis toble was gtuven ¢

the Rosenberges by the Russians gocord

' to David Greenglcss. .(p. 45)

" He testified at the Rosenberg trial.

He advised Sobell told Aim Ae was
leaving for a vacationr $n Mextco. K
recetved matil from Sobell sent from
Nerico and forwarded an enclosure in
this letter to Edtth Levitov. (p. 8¢

1 2

2\



Dean, Emanuel Clorence ) ‘Dean was o member of the Rosenberyg
' o ) o Jury.' Ee ts o lbgro. (p. 7?)

- Dennis, Glenn ' L He tcattftcd at the Boacnbcrg trial,
. - I Lo, At that time he was a trovel
x L R R superintendent of the CMA Kerican
Airlinesa. (p. 63)

© Derry, John 4. e . He tc:tiftcd at the Rosenberg trial.

- - ' S " He was @ U. S. Adrny officer from 1842
to 1948. 4He gave testimony that the
sketch of the atom domd drawn by
David Greenglase was o sketch of the
type of atom bomb which was dropped o
ﬁngaaakt, Jhpan, tn 19¢5. (0. 47)

Edelman, Irvin " Edelman petn:umsu the Supreme (Couri
: of the United States for a writ of
hadeas corpus on behalf of the
Rosenbergs ¥n 1958, (p. 134)

Elitcher, Mar Elitcher testiffed that he wow
acquainted with Sobell and rosenberg.
Fe testified that Rosenleryg asked Ahim
Jor gnformation regarding hkis work

shich might be of value to the Scviet

R _ - Unton. . (p. 48)

Fspinosa, Minerva Brocado This witncsa at the Rosenberg tricl
‘ . tdentified Sobell as one who purchase
syeglasses from her in Yera Crux,
(p. 62)

Farmer, Fyke Fe is an ottorney who submiited a
petition for o writ of habeas corpus
. bqforc a-Federal judgc oS the court
TN A - , . . o) the Southers District of Nev JYork,
KA : - s * prequesting the relecse of Jultus and
L - " .- . Sthel Rosenberg. (p. 133)

" Flynn, Eltzabeth Gurley -  The ¥attonal Go:ntttcc of the Communii
- ) 3 . - Party tssued e-statenent on June 29,
1852, signed by Flynn charging that
the Rosenbergs were "foully murdered.”
(Do 152)

itt



. Foster, ¥flliam L. P Foster'’s signature aclso appeared
- _ _ _ on the petition signed by Eli:abeth
S L A Gurlcy Flynn. (p. 152)

... . Fuohs, Klaus L.+ . . Tuohs wos arrested by the British
- e . on Februery 2, 1850, end adnitied hte
o B ~ tnvolvement in Soviet atomic espionage

Gold, Harry = o ' Ehrry Gold testified at the Roaenberg
T trial that he was engaged In Soviet
espionage from 18385 up to the time of
"his arrest tn Moy, 1950. {p. 35)

Greenglass, David T . He testified at the Rosenbery trial
: : ) o thot he atole tnformation about the
ctom bomb and turned this maiter over
‘to Julius Rosenberg. (p. %2)

Greenglass, Ruth She corroborated the testimony of her
: . husband, David Greenglass, at the
Rosenberg trial. (p. 54)

Gurewitz, Clarence Darrovw korton Sobell married Kelen Levitov
. Gurewvita in March, 1945. Lis uwife
wos previously married to Clarence
Darrow Gurewits. (p. 18)

Gurevitz, Helen Levitov She 1s the wtft of MWorton Sobell. (p.!
Jackson, I. Rosenderg told Davtd Grccnglaas to Sl
. ' to Nexico. Upon his arrival in Mezxiec

City, he wos to send a letter to the
Souiet Enbossy in Mexico City and aign
"3t "I. Jockson."™ (p. 58)

relly, Thomas T. Fe was ocalled as o defense witness i
. ‘ ¢+ the Rosenbderg tricl., He testiified the
' the sales records of Maoy’'s Deparimem
Store for the year 1944 and 1545 had
been deatroyed. fp.
Ktstiakowsky, Dr. . . _ . Gresnglass testtified that he worked i
a groun at Los Adlamos under Dr,
Kicttakowaky of Harvard University.

{(p. 22)

fv
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" Levitov, Kdtth

Levitov, Morty

Marshall, Dbntcl\a.

May, Alan Nunn

Oppenheimer, Dre

. ﬁhgcno, Belen

P

Xoski, a nuclear ohemisti, testified

at the Rosenberg trial. Kis teatinon;
related to the sketches of the atom

. bomb prepared by David Grecuglala at,
thC trial. (Po ‘O) -

' Itlltau Dansigcr icsttficd that hcl

received matl from Sobell posimarked

"4n Mexico City. The return address
"on the envelope had the name of "k,

or Morty Levitov” with o Mexico City .
acddress. The envelope contained a
letter for Danziger, an enclosxre for
Edtth Levitov and @ note requesiing

Dgngfgn' +n Pnﬁrﬂn{ the sno 1nnnr. to

Edith Levitov. (p. 61) It t2 to be
noted that MNorion Sobell {8 married
to one Helen Levitov. (p. 12)

See cOmlent on iﬂith Levitov. (p. 61,

He ta an attorncy vho attemoted to
Sfile a petition for a uvrit qf hateas
corpus on behalf of the Rosenbergs
tn June, 1953. (p. 136)

Judge Xaufman, presiding judge at the
Rosenberg trial, tn passing on the

Ammn Tdmmd dn b 4 mwad T'dbhal
WS L DDUDEUH VJ v“‘ ‘“ﬂ Wit L UG A

Rosenberg for olemency declared iIn
subatance; The court was not bound
by the seéntences imposed on Fuchs

and 4dlan Nunn Moy who were oconvicted
tn Britatn for violating the act know
68 the Offictal Secrets Act. (p. 121,

" David Greenploss testified that while

at Los Alamos ha fearnsd the tdentity

o/ DPr. Op-enhefmer. Oppenheimer is

" mot mentioned egain in the memo, (pe

She telttffcd that tn June, 1950, one
Louis Abel brought to the office of
attorney 0. John Rogge @& package of
money wrapped in brown paper. {p. 4&)

,&
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Perl, ¥illicm FPerl was called before a Federal
Grand Jury on Sesziember 11, 1.50,

. - and questioned concerntag his
- ) ~ association with Rosenberg, Sobell
AL e S R and other:.\ He we s indicted tn

B ' ' ~ Maroh, 1851, on feur counts of
. perjury arising out of certain
. dentala he made concerning his
. 4oquaintances with these tndividuals,
He was found guilty on two counts
and sentenced to serve five pears ia
prison on each count. The sentences
xere to r?n concurrently. ‘{p. 65)

f the

, L&
Communist Party tssued g siaterent
on June £3, 1955, #igned by Pettis
Perry charging that the Rosenbderge

- vere ﬂfoully murdered. " (ﬂ. 152

Parry. Pettis ! The Notional Oe ommitte

. IPW AF VFWITWA Wy @

“
]
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Prints, Dorothy She ts the sister of Ruth Greenglaaa.
. She testified at the Rosenberg trial
that early tn 1945 Julius kosenberyg
came to the apartrent which sheé sharei
with her stster. (p. 45)

Reuben, ¥Filliam 4. . -4 series of articles anpeuared in the
"wational Guardian,™ unosfficial weekl;
publtication of the Communist-dominate:
f£ro;ressive Farty, in the Sumier of

-J98). This s€ries, written by
Ftlliom A. Reuben, "National Guardian’
reporter, conmenced with an article

) entitled "Is This the Dreyfus Case
of Cold War America?" (p. 74,

Rios, ¥anuel de los , Bios testified that $n July, 1950, he
met Sobell ond Ats family wko had mov
into an odjoining apartmcnt tn Mexico.

. . (p- 61)
-&ttchi,AR. Foland S Fe 1s an dttorney who filed 6 petitiol

Jor o writ of Rabsae corpud on behalf
of the Rosenberge im June, 1953. (p.

5 . o s - PR - - -
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Rogenderg, Julius
. Rosenberg, Ethel
” 8arant, Alfred .

[ - .

. 8chnetder, Ben

- Slansky, Budolf

Sobell, Helen
Sobell; Morton

grey, Dr.

Ihkovlcv,'Anatoit 

Yendrell, Jose Brocado

Principal subfect. (p. £la)
Principal subject. {p. Bla)

David Greenglass testified that

- Jultus Rosenberg Aad two apariments

In Ve York nt-!.-n which mere used far

CWER g w e et TE7 =00

- photagrqphtc acttvttiea of the

Rosenberg espionage network. Investi-
gation hae reflected that a @reenwich
Yillage aporiment at 65 Morton Street,
New York City, was Sfrequented by

Rosenberg, Barr and Perl. Thta apart-

ment vas lcaacd by Alfred Sarcnt.

Barant left New York City tn August,

1950, and entered Mexico shortily therd

qfter. His present vhereabouts ts
unknowvn. (p. 69)

- RNe testified that Le tcok photographs

of the entire Rosenderg family in
Moy or June, 1950. (p. 44) 5

Slunaky was a former Crechoslovakian

..... ot Tomod
Communist leader who died on the

gallows in 1852. (p. 44¢)

Kelen Levitov Gurevitx Sobell married
Morton Sobell tn 1945. (p. 18)

Principal subject in the Roacnbcrg-\
Sobell tricl. (p- 12) A

Greenglass stoted ihot while at Loa
Alamos he learned the tdentity of-Dr.
Urey. He t¢s not mentioned (n any
other part of the memo. (p. 23)

This witness i&cntif%cd a registrati
-gard of o hotel at Tera Crux as begr

" <he nome Morris Sand. &obell's

attorney oonceded that the eignature
en thie card was zn the handoriiing
Of Sobell. (p. .

" Ne was o Jbrncr Soviet vice~consul 1

New York Ctty. Haorry Gold tdentifie&c

Aim as his Soviet prtncipal to whom
he turned over $nformation. (p- 8)

vit



Tolsoa ——
Ladd
Nichols
Belmont ——
Clens

Glavin—
Harbo
Rosen ———
Treacy
Geany
Mohr — . —
Winterrowd —
Tele, Room —
Holloman —
Sizoo
Mies Gandy —
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. THE CRIME FORSE rxaz'lvnnxn =
‘ :—-;,.":f ’JBrI

rmp_vm:

Sonetiuc ago the 3out¢t Governueut publicly gnnounced
the detonatton qf an atolie borb. ?uat c:pertcnce had tcught us
to treat 1ightly Hbscow prououuceuenta.' aneper, the Fhiie

Hbuae, in o solemn mtatement tn Sepiember, 1549, related the

disheartening news that ‘stcrtled and them shocked the Nation.

"Newsweek" magazine, October 15, 1951.

fhe Xremlin had j%nally jbthoncd the secrets of the

afo:. Ius this en imevitable acccomplishmest? To whom could

the Rusalal Governneut pay trthutc Jor fhis'fbteful discovery?

Yoz ¢t duc to Rnostau tcientaftc tlgeuuity or to Americam
traiters?

To notther could be sscribed sole ercdtt. Riasian

‘ iagenuity ta thc cctcnttftc Jield had probcbly contridbuted

tnneuacly to thi: dtacovcry. But -hat gf ‘the _part playsd by

‘{”41¢rtca- trattorl? lbat qf the part pJaycd by tng.czecutca

otom cptea, Jbltua aud Ethel Roocnbcry? !htl tbal $s the

story of thetir deed of infomy = G crime worse thon murder.



ORIGIN OF THE CASE

7 Inforuatton wos received by the Ibdcral Bureau qf
:Ihvcsttgatton fn the Summer of 1949 that the secret of the

censiruction of the aton bolb had been atolgn and turned -

sver to0 & foreign power, Ihnidiatc !ivcttfgcttoa »as undcrfakcn.

The fnvestigation resulted tn the tdentification of Emil Jﬁltuc
Ilous Fuchs, German-bera British stomic scientist. British
ihtclligcncc suthorities wers advised. JFuchs mas urrcatcd by
the British on February 2, 1950, ond admftted Ais involvenent
in Soviet atonic espionage. MNe did mot tno- the tdentity of
his American contact. The latier was subseguently fdentified
through exiensive Burecu investigciion as Narry Gold, a
Philadelphiac chemist. On Moy 22, 1850, Gold confessed Atls
espionage sctivity to the FBI.

| Investigation of Barry @old's adaissions led to the
fdenttficatien qf Dovtd e}ccnglaaa, @ United States Aray en~
ltated man who Mod been n:atghcd st Los Adlomoas, New Nexico, $nm
1944 and 1945, as & Soviet agent. @old related Re had picked
up espionage motertal fron'arcanglaca durfag June, 1945, on
tastructfons sf "John," his Soviet prtnctpél. "John™ was 8ube
"eegusatlgtééeutsfs-d as Anatalt ;g:e-ls_i fer;er seyset 9!99- '
"consul ia Jew York Ctty, who qut the U. 8. $n Decenber, 1946.
Interrogation ef Greenglass and Ais wife, Ruth, resulied in

adunisstons of espionage octivity under the tnstructions of

Julius ond Ethel Rosenberg, brother-in-law and sister, respec-



tively, of David Oreengloss. MNar Elitcher, a Xaval Ordnance

engineer, and an admitted Communist, was interuviewed, UZe

‘;'_dtaeloacd that Morton Bobcll, radar anginacr cud fbrner

-{;.classmcte of I!itcher ond Roccnberg at thc cbIIcge of the Ctty _

o qf New Ibrk, vae alco tnuolvtd n the Roacnberg eaptonage network.
ACXZROURD or FRLCIFAL SUBJECIS S
gy;tus an nd Ethel Rosenberg

: Julius Rosenberg wcs born Mhu 18 1918, at New rbrk

City. KHe was the son qfraurry and Sophie Rosenberg, Jewish

immigrants, both of whom were born in Bﬁaaid; Ha-had one

brother and three sisters. . | .
Irthel Rosenberg, nee afeengléis, was born Septembér 28,

1915, in ¥euw York City, the daughter of Barneit and 7essie Creen-

glass, also Jewish immigrants,  Her father was born in fussia and

Rher mother was bora in Ausiria, Other members of Aer fomily

 included David and Bernard Grégnglaas, her brothers, and Scmuel

Lthel and Julius Rosenberg were married June 18, 1839,
tn New York City. ZThey are survived by itwo sons, Kichael Adllen,
_ born March 10, 2943 and Robert Harry, born May 14, 1947.

' Jultuse and Ethel Rosenberg Itved in %ue lower east -
aide cf Hhuhuttan uoct o/ their ltvcs.' Theu atiended uemard
rork Bigh 8chool, Kthel prnduottng in 1931 cnd Julius grcduattng
in 1954, Julius Rosenberg atiended the Sohool of Engtneertng o/
the Colicge of the City of New York from September, 1934, until
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February, 1939, when .he graducted with o bachelrs: degree in
.rzoctrtoal Ehpinecrtny. He cllo took vartouo oourses at
Braakzyn Pbetcahnto Inatttnte nnd Nev York Uhtvcrsity School
of Engtneering durtug 19411 Jn September, 1940, Julius

, . en nior snpineer (radic) with
the ¥ar Deporiment Stgnal Supply Orftce, Hew York Generacl Depot,
Brootiyn, lbs‘rbrt.' He was traﬁgfcrfcd tu-obtober, 19421, %o
the Signal Corps, FPhiladelphia, FPennsylvania. In QOctoder, 1942,
he was transferred to the Newark Signal Oorps, Inspection Zone,
Newark, New Jersey. In February, 1943, he was promoted to ithe
posttton'qf Assoctate Engineer, Inspection. He was suspended
Jror his position on Fedbruary 10, 1945, pending decision by’

' the Secretary af ¥ar on réboumendattonl made by his comnmanding
offilcer for removal on the basis of information indicating his
Comnuntst Party membership, Rosendery's suployment with the
Government was terminated Maroh £6, 1945. On February 26, 1945,
he had obtained employment os an Assistant Engineer uftk the
Emerson Badio and Phonograph Corporation, 111 Kighth jvcnae;

Few York Ctty. This employment was termtnated on December »
1945, IFrom that date until his apprehension Rosenberg was in
vortous bustnesses. At the ttic of his apprehension he was
operaiing the Piit Machine ffoducta‘corporctton, 870 ¥ast Houstor
5t., New York City, a general machine shop manufacturing all

$sypes of parts for vaerifous manufacturing ooncerns,



Ethel Rosenberg was employed by the National New York
1.¢3‘Pucttng and Bhtpptng coqpany, 337."lf B6tA strcct Voo rbrt
3 R:fi City, from rtbruary, 1932, to Octobcr; 1935, She was also
) QQponed ot the Bell rpztilc poqpauy, 353 lroadway, New York
| City, from Adugust, 1938, to June, 1940 In June, 1940, she
. Was dppétutcd,aa‘a'tqnporary_olért with the cenaug.nuriau,
Department of conicr;;, Fashington, D. ce on Octoder 1, 1940,
this c;ploynent pco‘terntuqfcd._!“ | |

SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES AND ASSOCIATIONS |
Investigation revecled that it was adbout 1932 when

Julius Rosenberg started cssoctating with Ethel Greenglass.

Julius was disliked by Ethel’s parents and was not allowed

to visit the parents’ Rome ot 64 Sheriff Street, New York City,

from about 1932 wntil 1935, During that perfod Ethel and her

two younger brotders, Bernard cud David, ocoupied an apartment
on @ J!oar:abovc fhc &onc'qf their parents bccausé the parenty

did mot have adeguate room. Jultus Rossnberg would visit

Ethel J?cqucntly at this upctairc spariment without the parcnta'

tngulcdye- This opartment was Itttcrcd with oaptca of the

"Datly Ibrkcr” and Communist Porty literoture. Julius end

a _n A NeY-1 4 - n _ A _

Bthel beoame violeni Conxunis ii beiween IPSZ and IFSS and TeF

"~'that matutained that uothigg pac more fmportant thon the Communiat

ocuse. TAhey were very insulting tevard anyons who disagreed



with their views.

Information obtained in Narch, 1944, reflected that

~ Julius Rosenberg was o menber of the Comxmnunist Party and trang-

,':‘1r.rréd‘ff.. branch 188 gf tuc'zhductftul lnﬁtatvh of the

COllunttt farty $o the Rost Sidc group qf the Itrlt Aoaenbly
District :ndcr !?aancr No. 12179, !htt tqforlatton was
furntahed to tkc Sccurlty and Ihtclliyencc Bivision, sccond
Bcrviec Connnnd, Governors Islarnd, New York, in viev of
lo:?nbcra’s employment by the Wor Dspariment at that time,

Further !uvqatig&tten reflected that Resenderg, while o
student ot the goilcgc of the City of New York, signed a

petition nrging the granting of o charter to o chapter of
the An;riéan Studﬁntt Union to'bo established ot that college,
his invcittgatton alao estodlished that Ais wife, Ethel,
Aad signed a Communist Porty petitien. -

Rosenberg’s position with the Government was
‘terminated fa December, 1945, €3 set forth Reresnbesore.

A search ef the Rosenberg epartlcnt at the time of .
thke arrest of Jultus Rosenberg disclosed that Ethel and

Julius Boaenberg were memnders 8f the International Workers



Order. Y

o Goncerning Ethel Rosenbery, $nforastion vas re-
'3__ocivcd by thc ¥ev York 017(00 Of the FBI in May, 196&, %0
thc esfect that Ethcl Rosenderg vas extreasly conmuntaiic

P J

anoe 6"“

Aad reced $ved an =pposatgeat to go to Yashington, D. C.,

o8 an cnployeq of the ccnaﬁa Bureau. Jt was Surther learned
that Mra. Ethel Rosenbderg and cnotﬁei womon were alleged to
havc been connuuiot cynpctht:cra and that Mrs. Rosenberg

and this woman had distributed coauunict litercture and.

signed mominating petitions of the Communist Party. Ethel
Rosenberg Rad &1:0 signed o Communtst Party nominating petition
dated August 18, 1939, in New York City.

Investigation reflected that Julius Roacnbefg
claimed to have joineéd the Joung |
vas fourteen years of oge and thot while at the College of
the City of New York he vwas secretary of the Young Communist
League. Rosenberg met Ais wife Zthel at o rolly of the
Nattonal Maritime Union in 1;36. Ethel was an cntcrtctncr'at
the rally. Whtle Ethel wos smployed by the l&v Yerk National
Shipptng and Pccktng‘apnpquy, she deoame $nvolved $n a strike

at the oompany and supposedly shained herself to o radiator



tn the butlding during the strike. Rosenberg allegedly had been
ﬁgcrrented durtng e douonotratton eonccrntng the aernan ship,

8.5, arenen, n Ncw fork Otty 1n the Shmncr qr 1933 or 1936,

and had apent 6 Jew daya tn the bld ranbs Priaou.

o It was also reported thst.aasenberg had plenty of
._ noney but that only he or his utfe, Ethel, bad access to it

and that the only reason Ae did mot flee zqure Ats arrest .
naa to "take eare of some friendc. Roacnberg was avarc that
"he was ltable to the death sentencs and allegedly nade the
stotement thct g for cs he was concernsd, &c playod the gcneL
and lost, gnad vould have to take the results.
Ruth Grcenglaaa has advised that $t waes an accepted
Jact by all members of the Rosenberg aond Greengloez families
ha
~ Dovid Greenglass . ' -
Dovid Breenglase, youngcr brother qf Ethel Rosenberg,

was bora March 8, 192E, $n Wew York, Fe attended Public School
#¢ ond Bacron Righ School in New York, graduating from the latte
tn 1940, He glab_cttendcdiBrooklyﬁﬂfy;ytf?knfc Instttutas for

. a lhort'pertéd tu-1940, atudyinﬁ néchanﬁcal_Qnginecrisg. He

K\' J



attended the Prat: Institute of Sciencefor & short period in
2948, studying uechanical desfgning, During his early l1life, he
vorkad in htc Juther s ahop. He wae caployed by F?ceman Brothers,
. Few York ctty, frou June, 1940, to Octcbcr, 1941. s: was aleo
.;CMPloycd dy Peerless Lnborutoricc tn New Ibrt Ctty from Octoder,
1941, to ﬂhroh 1943, He was inducted into. the Untted ‘States
4rmy on Aprtl 5; 1943 and entered octive duty at Fbrt Dix, New
Jerssy, on April 12, 1943, He was ihcrcqfter transferred to Army
Service Forces rratning connand, Mississippt Ordnance Plant, Flor
Mississippl. Durtng Jhly, 1944, he was tranafarrcd to the First
Provistonal Special Engineer Detachment Uait, Manhattan Ehgtneer
Dietrict, Oak Ridge, Tennessee, arriving therg_JuIy 27, 1944. He
departed from Oack Ridge on August &, 1944, and joined the Second
Provistonal kngineer Detachment Unit ot Santa Fe, New Merico, eon
August S, 1944« On February B8, 1946, he bca.tfangferred to For;
Bliss, Tezas, and discharged from the Army on !‘ebrua;y £9, 1946,
In 1947, areenngla went into business with Mulfus Rosenberg and
others. They formed o company known a3 the Pitt Machine Product:
Company, Incorporated, .Ib dugust, 1949, Greenglass left the
company because of poor J!naucial eonditions there, He thcrc@f1
beoauc enployed aa & machinist by the drma Corporation, Brooklyr

, Hew York, which cnpzoyuent wcs cecsed vhen he was urrcatad by th
FBI tn June, 1950,



. . david Grtcngfaaa married Ruth Print: on Nouenber 29,
‘194:. Eis wife was born Apri.l 30, 1924, at mn York ¢tty, and
“ltvcd all hcr thb ta thc sGme uctghborhood tu nhtch arccnglasa
" was raised. They Aave two ohildrcn, Stcphen, born August 8, 1946,

" and Barbara, “born th 16, 1950

 SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES AND AFFILIATIONS _ _ |

David GFccngIaas reportedly Aad con; under the tnfluence
of htq ctat?r, Ethel, when he wos about 12 yedra of age. At the

sears 0l1d and was betng courted by Jultus

time, LFthel waos 10

‘-

Ro:enbcrg. At ftrat Dauid oppoacd thc ejforta of Ethel and Julius
to gonvert hin to Conmuntam and dtsltked Jultua, but after Jultus
bought David a chemistry set, the two became very friendly and
" Julius waz cble to inflﬁcncc Davtd considcrably. It was further
learned that Julius Roaenberg oontinued to be a frequent visttor
| gt the agportment occupfed by David and EFthel untt! Julius married
Ethel in 193%. During that tinc,_pavtd became exiremely fond of
Jultus énd was Sfully converted to Communisti fdecls expounded by
Fthel and Julfus. 42 a rcsulfg'pautd Joined the Young Communist
Lccgue at the age of 14. v , L B .
: Ruth arcenglaac, stfb of bavtd arccnglala, adutacd that

‘L”gfucr kutband looked up to Julius with o ccrtatn degree of hero

vor:htp und that Jullus tuj!uenced David to tkink along Communtast
lines by bringing Communist Party literature to David vhen the

latter was 138 or lé years old.
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Dovid Greenglass hoe stated that he was $ndocirinated
with Communist principles in hts youih by Juliue and Ethel

- Rosenberg and kas o lenbcr qf ‘the rbung connunict League in New

:Iort'frou 1936 to 1938.; Bb continucd Nis bcltef - Conmuntien,
dut never Jotned the conmuntat Purty. Eb clatma to have become
"dtctllultoned wtth Cbamuntsa whcn rwto qf Ihgoszavta was ezpelled

7 -<fron th: Cbntmfaru._ rhia inctdent, be olatna, brought home to hi

.that Cbnuuntan LY betng used g8 a tool by the USSR Jor the pure

pose qf—wprlﬁ conquest pngtead of working #owqrd a panccea.

Soon afier her marriage tb Du]id Gf;englaas, Ruth
Greﬁnglaaa elains to Agve bceﬁ canverged to the principles of.
Comnunism by her huaband, ZShe was a member of @ branch of the
Young Communist League for about a year tn 1943 and was presiden’
of the branch for about three weeks, BShe statee she became dis=
tllustoned with Comaunism Sollowving ¥Forld ¥or II when 1t becamé
apparent that the USSR hod embarked on o program of world congue
E,gbgfifggg46 pages 27 and 42 and serial 837)

It ta tnteresting to note that ftmn checking the Army
sesruvice record of David Greenglass, it was determined that the

'aaaignaent qf Grcenglaec to atontc cnergy work occurred under

';the fbllow!ng etrculatanccac On Jhly 6 1944, ordcra werc sent
#0 the hii‘iii ppt urcnaucc ruauv, where Grccngzaas wcs assigned

to srans/er aiz ecldiers, 311 named, to Dok thge, Tennecsee, [fo

assignment to the Monhatian Engineer IListrict. Greenglass was

not one of the scldiers named. By letter doted July 14, 1944, t

Missiessippt Ordnance FPlant reported tﬁat one of the eixr nen 8o
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nomed was A¥OL and asked permiszsion to sudstitute Greenglass for
the AWOL soldier. Permisaion was gronted and by apccta! order
 deted July 84, 1544, ﬂrcongza:a -ul traancrrcd to Oak Ridge,

’ (65-590%9-35rim£h. C%ovc tuctdcnt, 1t 1 poaatblc that Oreen-
glaca -ould uot havc bccn caatgncd to uork tuvelvtug rcacarch to
preducc an atoatc bomnd end -ould not have Dccn g .ubjcct Jor
oaptonagc recruftuent by Jultuc Roacgbcrg. It tl Jurther poactb]
that thc.tuvbiuincut of Jultus Rbaiﬁbéij ta ccptouaga night not

" have been &ctqctcd, I
| 'Ayor ' So : - . ,
Norton Sobell was born dpril 11, 1917, fn New York *
:Ctty; the don'of Russtan~-born tnn!gfanti. He warried
Helen Levitov Gurewits at Arlington, Virginta, en March 10,
1545, Kis wife was previously morried to Clarence Darrow
of her divorce from Eu.- itz on
March 8, 1045, she was avarded euctody_qf $heir daughter,
Bydney Guremitz, then efx years of agi_. The Sobells have
o second ohfld, Mark Sobell, age 3.
Sobell attended Stuyvesont Etgh 8chool from
‘\ berucry, 1931, %0 Jhnuary, 193‘. Ne thcrcqftcr entered
_thc College qf ihc City of lh- York uhcrc hn was o ezaccuatc

B T g Julius Roacnbcrg aud Nax Elitoher vho -111 be mentioned

kereinafter. loball graduetcd Jren tkc 0'11090 ' ¥4 thc City

- 12 -
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 from this pociﬁon in October, 1940, %0 further his studies

-be vas acsaigned

of New York in June, 1938, with a bachelorsdegree in electrical

engineering. Subsequently he atiended the University of

| '~'-.ysomgau Grat!ucte School in 19¢1 and 1942, from whioh institution

‘;  ke receivcd [ naeter'a dcgrcn th clcotrtoal cngfneering.

Sobelz bGs ¢nplayed during the Bunners of 1934 through
1938 as o uutntcnancc man ut Can Unity, !Ingdale, New Iort,

rcportcdly G Cbnmuntat-controllcd eanp, 0q Jhnuary £7, 1989, ;

1‘ -
ﬂ.

ha Y X
Y wo

ﬂ-
W

..

A .
e y ' "

position a{ 'ni ezectr!ee! eanfnear ﬂttb e

. Bureau of Naval Ordnance, raobtngtou,' D. IC'. Ke was promoted

to the posaition of asstctant clectricnl engincer.. He resigned

£l

“at the Untuversity of Michigans After obtaining his master's

degree, he secured employment on June 15, 1942, a8 a test
engineer with the Ceneral Electiric Company, Schenectady, New Yor

In the eorly stages of his employment wi:h this company, he work

a8 an engfneer ln the Morine and Aeronautics Di#tsion. At the

tize o/ Mle r cettion

o n an P:ine 19 IQAr>
- v w wre -2 4 [

¥ L X -y - ¥ ]
uetcorazogtcal radar work in the Elecirical
Control Section, KHe Bad aocess to classified matertal, tncludiy

that on‘ftrc control radur. After resigating from this company,

i" cocurcd cmployneut cs an elcctr!cal fngineer ‘with the Resves

‘Inatruneut Company, New York City, where he had aocess to secre:
data. Ne remained tn this position until June 16, 1950, when ht
Jatled to gppear for work, It $8 noted that thie was the date

- 13 -
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David Greenglass was cﬁreated by the FBI. On June 22, 1950,
_Sobell and hta Jhntly fied to ﬂ%xico. H@ was thercqfter_
"'zocatsd in lbztco ctty cn¢ on Juguat 18, 1950, wvas taken lnto,f
: custody by Burcau agenta at zaredo, szaa, after hin deportatto:
} from Mezico by the R?:taan authorities. '
SUBVERSIVE AC‘T S AND AFF ATIO

Moz Elitcbcr, an cdntttcd dbununtat, cdviacd that
during the period he rooned with Morton Sobell tn Washington,
D. Co, e was tnduced by Sobell to join the Communtet !hrty.
He stated that this occurred in 1989 and that Sobell had
informed him $hat he, himself, was o memder of the Communtst ]
Farty. |

‘ During this eame period Sobell was reported to hcove
" been active in the Auertoaﬁ Fﬁacc Xﬁbili:atton and tﬁc America
Youth Congress, both ofrwhich ergonizattons have been cited D
the Attorney General as eouing wiihin she purviev of Executivi
Order 10450, Jt was learned that Sodell ctgno& o Communtet
Party petition for Iesidore Begun, Communist Party ocandidate,
Auguet 8, 1999, )

It wae acccrtatuad ihat Sodell applarcd on $he ocotf
tndtces of thc Jnertcau Peace beilt:atton ¢nd wos Itsted on
the indices of the Anartocn Youth congrcaa a8 o delegate to f
that body from the Washington Conmtttee,ror Denocratic Acttm

-ld -
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) 4 rc;idenfrct au'apartncnf 5ﬁiidiﬁ§ Iocétid ot
225 l straet, ¥ l., laahtngton, D. c.,,rcportcd that
Sobcll and Ru: Elitaher wers ouong the tcnanta qf the bu!ld-
tng whe attendcd nectiuga tn thc uportuent qf ene of the
tcnanta during 1940 and 1941. She was of the opinton that

s

these were conuuniat meetings.

The Nev York Oﬁftcc Iocated a comuuntat Party '
nontnattng pctttion chich was filed ¢n thc name of one
ybrton Sobell, 646 St. Ann'o Avenue, Bronrx, ¥ew York., The
sfgnature of this petition was tdentified by the FEI
L&bornéafy'a;'ﬁeing {n the handuriting of Morton Sobell.

S L R
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- - edaitted recetuing Icttcrq Jros Sobell with tnstructionl to for-

Ll L'} N _$03

A oheck at the Reeves Instrument Company roj!cctcd that

': 80&:11 Jbilcd to rcport Jor work qf%cr June 18, 1950. The ocompany

 chcctuc¢ a letter from Sobell ea or about July 3, 1950, wherein

Sobell adutlcd that Ae needed o rcat and was potng to take a fbu
weekes off to recuperate.
A neighdorhood trvestigation dy the FBI developed that o
Jobell, his wife ond their twe children were laat seen at their
home om June 22, 19§0, and tAat they Aad left hurriedly without
cdutaing'&uyonc of their }ntcnded departure. t -

Through Americon Airlines, La Guardta Field, it was
deternined thct Sobell, Ais wife, Helen, his siepdaughter, Sydney,
aad his aon, Hhrk, had departed for Nerico Ctty om flight No. 157,

- leaving La Guardic Field at 9:45 p.R., Fastern SJtandard Time on
June 28, 1950. It was furthcr deternined tAat round-itrip excursion
tiokets for tronapcrtattak eri Nevw fort étty to Mezice ond returs
were purchased on June 21, 1950, in the name of Morton Sobell.

Further investigation of Sobell’s fIight to Nezico
reflected that Sobell had commuafcated through the mcils witih
rclctiuca tArough the ut#li:attau of one Filliagm Bunxtgcr of New

Iork City as a lai; Qrop. Dun:tgcr vcc tntcrutancd cld rcluotantly _

idrd these letiers to 855011'3 relagtives. TYAis admissfon was

nade by Denziger after MAe was advised that the FBI Ladboratory



g2 of these leiters which

vere used $n forvarding them to Sobdell's relatives as being in

o pgngipcr'. Rondoritings -

zn 4u90813 1950, thc sztoan uuthortttca took Sobell

'into ouctody and dcpdrtcd Ain as an undcatrablc cltcu.' on thc

~ early aorutua ot August 18, 1950 FBI Agcntl npprchendcd Sobell

at the Internat fonal lrtdgc, Lcrcdo, ruza..“ c “

LROSECUTIVE 4 CTION
\ ~ drmed with tAe fujbrzattcn supplied by Ehrry‘aold the
aponstblc far atccliag cccrcto of the Uhttcd Statca Government..
) On June 16, 1950, the criminal Diviston of the
Depariment was odvised of the admissions of David Greenglass cnd
authorized the filing of o eomplatnt in 4lbuquerque, New lezico,
charging Greenglass with espionage oonspiracy to violate
Section 8¢, Fitle 50, United States Code. On the some date,
arccugluic was crruigucd bcf5ﬁc a United States Commisaioner,

Edward ¥. NoDonacld, ef the Southern District of Nev York and

default of ;Joo;oao datl.
- om Jhlv e, 1950 Orccugla:c »as iad#otod by

.!bdcrul Grand Jsry as Banta rc, lba Mezice. lb was chargcd

with eaptionage ecomspfreoy. - - - g;_.
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on July 17, 1950, the Criminal Division of the Depart-
‘lent authort:ed the ftling of a complaint charging Julius Rosenbery
-;wtth aaptonagc conaptracy. Roacnberg waa orrcatcd at hts honc,'
n', 10 Monroe Sireet, xnickerbockcr rtlZage, New York City, on the 7
| sgne date and arratgned that cvcn!ua before United States District
- Judge John xbaohey of the Southern Distrtot qf Ntu rbrt. Rosenberg
vas reprcaented by his attarncy, Enaonuel H. Blooh. 3oacnberg wvas
remanded to the ouatody af the United States Hhrshal tn default of
"§100,000 datl for further hearing.
On August 3, 1950, Irving Saypol, United 3tates Atioraey,

Scuthern Distrtct of New York, authorized the filing of o sealed’
complaint against Morton Sobell, charging Sobeil with esptonage
gongpiracy.

| Oor August 7, 1950, Ethel Rosenberg appecred before a
Federal Grand Jury in the Southern Diafrict'qf ¥ew Yorx purasuant
0 ¢ aubpoéna. | _

On August 12, 1850, Nr. Sabpol authorized the filing of

@ complaoint agatnst Ethel Roasnberg, charging ker with espionage
gonapiracy. Kthel Rosenbarg.was taken tnto cusiody on the same
date by Burecu 4gents. Later, on the afteru&on ofjluguat 11, 185t

she was nrrctgucd beforc Untted Stataa conniaatonar McDonald of

$he Southern Btstrtct of Nev York and remondsd to the austody of
the United States Narshal tn default of IIO0,000 dasl for furiher

hearting.
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On August 17, 1550, a Federal @Grand Jury in the Southern
Dtstrict of New Yerk returned an indiotment charging Julius
Rosenberg, Eihel Roacnbiég and Anatoli Yakovley with violation of
Section 34, Title 50, Untted States Code. This indictment alleged
eleven overt acts. | " o o )

On dugust 18, 1950; Hbrtoﬁ Sobell -a§ taken fnto custody
"by Buregu agents in Lurfdn, ru:aa,'qftcf”hio 39portctien by
~ Nextoan uthortﬁpig" ¥e vos arrofgned on $he same date before
United States CDiitistcncrjfrant'r. X111 of the Southern Diatriot
of Texas. Ne watved removal té.lcw York and was remanded to the
custody of tﬁ? ﬁnitad States Naorshal ¢n defaxlt of §100,000 batl,
Ne ﬁ;aithercdftcr returned t? New York by the Untted States
N¥arshal on Auguet 23, 1950, | IR

On dugust 28, 1956, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg were
arratgnsd before United States District Judpe T. Noyt Davis of thc‘
Southern Distrtct of New York., They va}c represented by thetlr
counsel, Emanuel §. Blooh, and @ plea of not gusléy was entered by
both. Bail tn the amoxnt ef §100,00C was continued for each of
the Rosenbdergs. L i | ) |

On August 2, Jsjb,.rortoh Sobell was arraigned befors
gnited States canuioptoncr‘lcponaid in the éouthorn'ptatrict of
" Hew Tork and Ms hearing was sdfourned. Basl sf $100,000 was
" sentinued. o - | o  L.f A
- " On Beptemder 18, 1950, Bebell sgain sppeared before the
United States Commfssioner for a hearing which was adjourned fn

w 17 =
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order that the Governmend could complede presenting fte case to

a rcdcrol Grand Jury.

On Qetoder 10, 1950, e aupcrccding tndtotncnt wae re-

. turned by a Federal Grand Jury in .the Seuthern District of New

duiirort ehargtng Norson Sobcll, Fthcl Roacnbcrp, Jultus Rolcnbcrg,

the Espionage Statutes..

On Ootoder 17, 1950, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg pled
not guilty to the indfotmens of Octoder 10, 19350, bdefore Untted
8t§td¢ District Judge ¥illtam Bondy of the Southern District of
New York. Baitl of $100,000 was ocontinued for Jultus Rosenberg

and bail of Ethel Rosendberg was reduced to $50,000 by Judéi Bondy.

The RBosenbergs were remanded to the custody of the United States
Morshal in defoult of bail. '

On October 18, 1950, David Greenglass pled gutlty to
the superseding indicotment of October 10, 1950. e plea of
Greenglass wmas ccoepted by Judge Bondy and bail of $100,000 vas
continued pending his sentencing.

i On Decemder 5).1950,‘Horton Sobell pled not guilty to
the superseding indtctncn; of October 10, 1950, His plea was

‘accepted by United States Districs Judge Sylvester Ryan of the

v Ga

the sum of $100,000. o LT .

On Joenuary 391, 1951, a Federal Grand Jury in the Southern:
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Districs of New York handed down & agcond superseding indiotment
cha;gtng Jultue Rosenberg, Ethel Rossenderg, Anatoli Yakovelev,
b Morten Sobell, and David Greenglass with conspiracy to commft
L 'clptonaga betveen June 6, 1944, and June 16, 1950, Thts tndtot-
,v;..‘n* vas at:tlnr th all rcspcctl to the previous aupcracdtng
" thdictment with the ezception thot it changed the beginning of
~ $he oonapiracy from November, 1944, to June, 1944,

Inis indfcotment was returned under Section 34, Title S50,
of the Untted States Code. The Grand Jury charged as followa;
o "1, On or about June 8, 1944, up to ond fncluding
June 16, 1850, at the Southern District of New York, and else-

nheéc, Julius Rosenderg, Ethel Roaenbderg, Anatolt A. Yakouvlev,

Fi
also known as "John, " David Greenglass and Morton Sobell, the S‘;‘
S

defendants Aerein, did, the Untted States of America then and there
being at war, conapire, combdine, confederate and agree with each
other and with Harry Gold and Ruth Greenglass, named aa 0o~ .
conspirators dut not as q’fcndanta, and with divers other peraons %
presently to the grand Jﬁry unknown, to violate lubaccttén (a) of :
Section 32, Title 50, United States Code, in that they did conspire,
comdine, confcdaratc and ;grcc, with intent and reason to bdelfeve :

that tt uould be used to thc cduantagc of o,{orctan uatiou, to wit, %’

thc Uniou of Sovies Soctaltli Repubdlics, to coanuntcatc, deliver

-and tronemid to a fbrctgn government, $o wit, $he Dnion of Sovies CUE L

Socialtst Republice, and representatives and agents thereos,

-19-
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and tnfor:afian rclattug e the Mattonal Defense of the Unitad

'.Sfatct qf Amertoa. SO N

" In pur:uancc of said aonapiraoy and to Qﬁflci thc

_'objcctl thereof, tn the Distrios of Columbia, on or about June 8,

1944, the dqfendcnt Julius Roccnbcrg vistted a butlding at 247
Delowvare Avenue, Washington, D, C.

¥2. 4nd farther in pursuance of satd conspiracy and to

adPland +ha ahdande +hamanP im dha Davdhann Niadmdad AP Fa Famb
i EVE the VUJeUve wnSrelj g By vhE DULVIOITS MrF Wl sy © new Juv Ry

on or adout Novembder 15, 1944, the defendants Juliue Roscnbcrg
‘and Fthel Baccnbcrg confcrrcd with Ruth Greenglass.

ng, And furthcr in purauanec of satd conapiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,

on or about Novembder 20, 1944, the defendant Julius Roscnbcra gave

Ruth Greenglase a sum of money.

W¢. 4nd further tn pursuance of esatd conspiracy ond-to
e/fect the objecta thereof, in the Southern District of New Jork,
on or adout November 20, 1944, Buth Greenplass boarded a train
Jor New Mezico.

"S5« And further in pursucnce of sald conspiracy cend to
effect the objects thereosf, in the Southern District of Xew York,
on or cboud Decemder 10, 1944, the defendant Julius Rosenberg wven

to 266 Stanton Sireet, Neu Tork City.

¥6. 4nd jfurither in pursuance of said eaﬁiplracy and to
effect the odbjects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about December 10, 1944, the defendant Julius Rosenbderg

t

received from Buth Greenglass a paper containing written information.

[ 4
7. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the obfects thereof, in the Scuthern Distriot of New York,

- on or about January 3, 1945, the defendanis Julius Resenderg and

gfhcl Roacn?crg conferred with the dqfcndant David arccnylaaa and
1dh Aressnalaaa_

ANE WiV Wl B WTr "-ﬁ-’"-.
e

"8. And further iy purauance of said conlpiraoy and to

'affcct the objects ‘thereof, in the Southern District of New Iork,

on or abdout January S, 1945, the defendant Julius Rosenderg gave
Buth arccnglana a portion of the side of a torn cardboard "Jello®
doxe

i
4




lln Iork City.

-qﬁfcct the objects thcrcqf, in the Southern District qf New York,
‘ ~conferred with the defendant David Greenglass.

._cllcgation that the indictment of Januory 31, 1951, wos vogue and ;::Ef

"9. And fursher tn pursuance of said conspiracy and to
ef/ect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about January 10, 1945, the defendant Julius Rosenberg
introduced the defendant David arccuglaaa to ¢ man on First Avenus,

"10. ind furthar in pursuance of laid cananirnau and t»a

L £y SE=EEES - =% =T ¥

on or adout January 12, 1943, the defendant Juliuas Boacubcrg

nry_ ‘!nl Fanitham Iin nu rauzance af antd conanirae !

- & wWr wiswr L XJ AW W LA L A B & J w wiew .l- ld
r

qﬁfcct the odbjects thereos, in thc Southern District qf Nbr York,
on or about Jonuary 12, 1545, the defendant Julius Rosenberg .o
received from the dcfcndcnt David Greenglass a paper coniaining T
sketcheas of experiments conducted ait the Los Alamoa Project, -

i

P12. 4And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to .
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York, : &
on or about January l4, 1945, the defendan Buvid arecnplaaa boarded ﬂigi
g train for KNew Hh:tco.

(Section 34, Title S50, United States Codc). f
>

On Fedruary 2, 1951, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg and 1t
Morton Sobell entered pleas of not guiliy before United States :

Lnotrtdi_duéﬁc Eenry-i}'éoddard'qf the Southern District of g
oTKe Bau.u Graeag;aas #ntérdd a plec of guiléy to0 the above S O
tndictment and withdrem Ais plea of guilty to the preutbul super= “ gk:
seding indtetment. Judge Goddard directed that the aentencing of ‘ -
Greenglass be postponed until the termination of the trial.
On February S5, 1951, Morton Sobell made an application
to United States District Judge Vincent Leidell of the Soushern g
2

District of New Yort, for a Frit qf.lhboac corpuc based on the

that the tncrinthattbﬁ'qf 3ob;11 vas a violation qf.htl conltttu-

Fo ety | __ o AN __ __  aw _ o __ -
wr0NaGL appiication on ihe grounas

that {4 was improper.

“- 81 -



THE ROSENBFRG-SOBELL FSPIONAGE CONSPIRACY TR
On March 8, 1951, the trial of this case on the

_ - a2 a -

superseding in ndiotment of January 31, 1951, oon-cncca ncfurc

U. 8. District Judge Iruing R. Kaufman in the Southern Distried
of New York. At the outset of the case United States Attorney -
Xruing H. Saypol moved to sever Anagtoli 4. Yakoulev from the é
trial, which motion ua; granted, The selection of a jury of :
twelve with two alternatcs wvag oonpleted on March 7, 1951.

Counsel jbr tho dojbndants made not#ono to diamnias the indiotment

on various grounds which were dented by the Court., Mr, Saypol
then made a motion to sever David Greenglass from the indiciment e
because Greenglass hgd-glrcgd pleaded guilty. This motion was o
granted dy the Court, , . ?;;;5;
Mr. Saypol opened the Government's case and addressed ;
the Jury. He tnformed the jury that it was their duty to 7 %:}*-
protect the rights of each individual and of dlllploplc by | )
prooeeding diligently 6ga(ﬁat those who operated agatnst the
Government, He pointed out that the Grand Jury had charged the

fendants mith oon { raoiy to pomnit ea (n nnne an Aehnlf af n
o YTWwITVe we vis - TP wwy vw ey w W W wirw Ay w iy wwireay v -

~ Jforeign power, and that this chargc was one of unusual qtgntficanccg :

- He dcftned‘”bonaptraay” and stated 4t required proof qf only one
overt act of any ome of the oonaptrutora. lb otated thai thc - TR
evidence in ithis case would ocome fron some witnesses wbo

participated with ithe defendants and from some whe vere pictcd ‘ ‘

.213-
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dy the defendants to bde fhctr dacootat;a and partners ta orime.
Eb atatcd he tntcndcd to preove that the loyasliy qf the defendants
was not to the United Stctco bu% to CO:luntal in this country and
tArosghout the worlde. At fhto potut Blooh objcctcd to thc mention

of Comnunism, stating that Communism was not the offense charged

25 anse ga4daroec

in the indictment. Judge Xaufman ruled thét he would consider

the intreoduoction of matters relating to Comauntss during the trial
a2 a motive for the unlawful aots oharged at such times as it
became necessary for him to do‘so'tn the trial.r Saypol thereafter
continued and stated that loyalty to Comaunism arose [from the
defendants' devotion to Russta. He stated that they delivered

te

tn Dy aadtn Infavwmntian
L1 14 ewre

1. naA
doora i CimGw L+

~ -~ imhdah D
wry i

Y 1.3, - Ty ¥,
BOWN VG WisewWis e

ussia could use
destroy use. KHe stated that Julius Rosenberg and Morton Sobell
were classmales at college where boith had a love of Comnauniam
and Russiac which led them into a Soviet espionage ring. He

related that Rosenberg sought out this ring and then devoted

hinself to the servioe of;Butaia gt the expense of disloyalty
to the United States. He reveacled that Rosenberg reached into

ak . - —_— 2 wr
¥RE Ve Do ARy Gna »

information for Russia, and that all of the defendants vere

ever on the lookout to recruit others Jor Sovies Bussta. KHe

" stated that they ptrauadcd David arccnglaaa to reveal secrete

while In the Arny at Los Alanol, and thot nt the rcqucat of the

Rosenbergs, Greenglass stole and turned over to Harry Gold sketohes

¢
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and {nformation ooncerning the atom bomb.

- I § z;orééﬁgr QREAFS THROUGH THE §HROQ OFQQARKJTﬁ_
‘ - continuing hta addreas to the jury, ¥r. Saypol

potntcd out that ihke vtgilant IBI broke through the chraud of
l darkness and callccted the cutdcnce to bring thc defendants to
“thc bar of Juattcc. Bc ncnt en to rclatc ‘that nftcr the arraata
of tlaul Fuche, Earry Gold, and Dauid Greenglass, the Soviet
ogcnts put into effect a plan for othcrn to flee the United
sfatco-' He stated that 80»011 gctually succeeded A leaving the
United States. - - o

rhe'dqfcn&e attorneys made a motion for a mistrial,

claiming that the atatements of Saypol were inflommatory anrd
$niroduced COnauu}cn which wos not relevant to this case. The
Court denied thts motion. \ )

Emanuel Block in hia qtat&ncnt to the Jury potnied out
that Juliua Roacnberﬁahad caserted his inanocence. He requested
the Jury to render g true verdici cn& not to be tnfluenced dy
Aysteria or violence. Ke vlaimed thot the tricl arose t8 a
rnther tcncc, intcrnattcnaz atnoqphcrc end requeated thc Jurors
to keep their minds epen. He suggested that the Jury ezamine
the truthfulncaa qf the uttnc:ata, tn partioular the tcotinony
af the Ore englasses and Harry @old. K¢ Doilfld out that the
Oreenglcsses were related to the Rosenbergs and asked the Jury

not to be swayed by emotion, sympathy, or passion. Alerander



Bloch, attorney for Ethel Rosenberg, in his opening statement,
reguested the jurors not to condemn her merely becouse Dovid

R

_@reenglase was g confessed conspirator. He stated she had

"'dragged into the ocase by the uachtnattons oS th; Greenglasses,
who wiahed to Jighten their burdens. .

. Harold Phtllipa, attcrney Jor Sobcll, in his address
to the Jury, stated that saypol had made "the thing look blacker
tha# it t8." Phillips ataied he waes not trying to minimize the
offense but Just did not want to "arimire $t.” He stated that

the talk of cénmunian as o motive in this case was qbsurd because

£l

Eurrﬁ Gold, o main Governmeni witness, ncher was g Communist.

sked the Jury not tc let religious belliefs ¢

3]

He
sway thea., (65-58236-826)

4 totel of twenty-two witnesses were presentad by the
@overnment. The testimony of some o) the main witnesses ta»

being tunnarixcd hereinafier.
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 Some of Bhe captonagn‘aettvtitcc of the ;;.“j,

B Boacnbcrgt with #hctr rartftcationo were broughi olt

<= gs the trtal of thc atom aptec. The testimony of GF""OIG"

Onited Jtates Army in April, 1943, and was acssigned to the e -
Ordaance Sohool, Aderdeen, Hafylaud, ta July, 1543. In July, :
1944, he uaa.caatguad to the Uanhattanm Project, Ock Ridge,

. fbnnca;cc. :H? did nothtnon at thﬁt time uﬁct the praject was,
He¢ received security leotures about-hta duties and was told
t% was a secret project, Two weeks later he wce asaigned to
Los Alamos, Few Mezioo, and reporited ihere in Auguas, 19d4
He was again told that Ats work wos secret,

In Nbvanbcr, 1944, Ais vgfc, Ruth Grccnglaoa, cane
te Albuqucrquc to vtaii hil. Rnth Grccnglaaa told htn that

Jhltua Boacnbcrg asduised her that Aer Auadand was working on the
atom domd., Oreenglass stated Re did nos Aknow thﬁt hAe was working
on such a project, He stated that Ae worked fn a group at Los
dlanos under Dr, Kistiakowsky of Farvard University. He
dccoribcd to tha Cours the duttca of Als chop cf Loa 4dlancas.

He rccctvcd cccurttw tnatructtono again, as anII as & seaurity

Eﬁ: regulatton pamphles aqucd_'hcatrtctcd.f This pampAlet was

T — . . . P -

o —— fantroduced into evidence. He stated that while at Los Alamos,

mo—  he learned the fdensity of Dr. Oppenheirer, Neils Bokr, whose o
e - |

Tele. Room —
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cover name wwas Baker, Dr. Uray and Dr. Koski. Creenglaaa
x"atatcd he pe:fanued aork aa an apprcnttcc frcparing Ienn nozda
_mhtoh were intended sor Dr. Ibskt'c e:perincnta, cnd tkat hc
 usua11y wortcd Jrom akctchea auppltcd by nctenttatc.
- Grucnglaaa testified that hig li:tcr, Ethel, LT
| narrted in 1939, cnd that he knew Jultus Roseubcrg before thc
marriace, e stated that Ethel and Julius uacd to speak to
him obout.thé merits éf’fhe Buaﬁ!an Govcrnuc#i; |

Greenglass stated that his wife, Ruth, came to visit

hin at Los Alamos on November 89, 194d. Ruth told David shat

Julius Rosenberp had tnuited her to dinner at the Bo?enbefﬁ
home, 10 Monroe Strcet,-ﬂew York City. At this dinner itnel
told Ruth that she must have noticed that Kthel had not been
éngaptng th Coumuniat octiuitica. ;thcl alca toldERuth that
. they were not buying the ”Datly dortcr" any more or ottending
 c1Lb neet.ugs bicouse Julius finally was doing what he olvays
wantad to do, namely giving information to the Soviet Union.
Ethel told Ruth that David was working on the atom bomd project
ot Loa Alamos, and they -entcd him ta gzvc irformation oonccrni;

the bomb., Buth told the Roaeubcrga that she didn't $Aink St ®ai

‘'a good fdea and deolined to convey their rcqueqta to David.

Ethel and Jultus $hen $o0ld Ruth that she ehould at least tell
David about 3t and see if he would help. In this econveraation

Julius pointed out to Ruth thot Russia waes on ally and deserved

—
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the information, and that Russiac was not getting all the
information that was due her, David at first refused to Aaue
.onything 0 do wtth tha request of the Rasenberas but on the next
"A 5 g 1né ree g gg jg.zggb any ﬁpgjigb;g data.' Ruth then csted
:Dautd opco(ftc quacttans cbout thc Ecnhattan Project, such as
thc gcueral Iayapt of it nnd thc idcnttty of the lCieﬂ};ats
' vorting ihcrc.' Dautd cupp!ted her that tufornattou. He
'idantificd Dr. Oppcnheiaar, Dr. Iiattckowaky, and Dr, Bonr
to Ruth., He also gcue her an catinatc of the number of people
~in the techntical area at Loa Alamos. |

In Jhnuary, 1945, David arrived tn ¥ew York Ctty
on [urlough. About tao daya Qater Julius Roacnberg came to

‘I..J

_______ e B
U Ul

pavid’s upurbleus g hguid f"b‘:‘ in
L8

of velue on the A-Bomd." " He requ ted David to write up the
information and stated hc would pick $%+ up the following
morning. &e caked David what he wca doing ot Los Alamos, and
David ;tatcdlhc was working on lens nold;. At the tine
Rosenberg deacribed to David what én atom bombd looked litc;
That evening Greenglass wrote &p the 1uf;ruation he had ond
| prepared skedches of the lens mold with o description of Ahow
.it was used in 3:perilcata. The mnext morning he gave thias
: #(65-58236-Serial 837) .

-atcrtal to Roacnblrg. e also gavc to Roacnbcrp a 1ist of .
'the actenttcta ut Lon dlamoa aud thc names of poaatblc rcorutta

uorking therc uho ntght de sympathetic so Communiem and possidl

- B4 -



Jurnish inforaation to hussia. Rosenberg specifically

requested o ltiet of posstble recruits. Greengloss Aad prepared

”;opiéc.of'thcse'aketahea dtufhe'tftqi ih3cﬁ‘wéréxtntrnduced

tnto evidence obcr‘the cbyection of the defense, Greenglass -

R P T S R R -

€ time he turned this maierial over

Jurther aiated #hat as ¢

14

to Ré;anbcrg,'ﬂuth Groenglqsh remarxed that David'& haniwriting

' was bdad and would necd'interprétattqn;;lRoaenberg:énaweréd

that it was nothin;'tb worry about beccuae Ethel, his wifa,
would retype thé tnformation., A day or tnohlater untd and
his wife went to the Rosenderg apariment for dinner. ¥Vhen s
they arrived there, #$hey were intreduced to a friend of the
Rosenbergs who was already there. David had never met this
Jriend before dut haq‘tnown her husband for soms years, In

LY

the early port eof the evening al

= T - -

(5]

of thenm gnggggd in eoci

2

=]

conversation. This friend then left. Affer she left, Julius
told the Greenglasses that thia person was @ woman who BRe
thought would come to see David to receive information on the

atorn bomb, They discussed o tentative plan to the effect that

¢
Ruth Greenglass would move %o Albuquerque, and this woman would

leqle to see hcr; They aleo discussed a plah-cbout Ruth and

this peraon iocting in o movie house §n Denver, Colorado, where
they would exchange puraca;_ Ruth's Purse would hagve in it fhe
tnformation from David concerning Los Alamos. =Rosenberg told

David that Ae Aad ¢his Friend come to his home that evcning

- 25 =
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to meet the Greenj lassea in order that they would know

one another. During tnis discussion the point 288 raised
;that some one clao ltght oone for the natcrtal, cnd therc’
'waa o dtcouaatou ca to hoa an tdcnttficatton uight be gffected.
'_Juzsua, Buth, and Ethel then uant into the Jritc’un. bavid

| a%ayed ia the livi ing room. 11‘6503 Pive “they
‘out of the kitchcn. Ruth held in hcr hand a pieoe of the atdc
of a jello boz Whtch ‘was cut in a partacular way. Julius held
thc other ptecc in hta hand.r It waa agrecd that Ruth would use
the Jjello borx side to identify the person who would core to
:.ccc her. rhey then discarded the idea of hauing any ueetiny'
with a contact iIn Denver. JDavid made the euggestion that tﬁc
meeting bé held in fronail of a Safeway Store in Alhuquergue,

The date of tha meeting wes le/'t in abeyance depending upon

the time that Ruth uould depart fnr Albuquergue. Julius
rﬂaaenberg aaid #hat thta was a gaod tdea. David fufther
teat;fted that both Jultua and rthcl Roccnbctg'told Ruth not %o
worry about money. During this viait Ruth mentioned to Fthel
that Ethel looked tired. Ethel said she was tired, "betwean
the child™ and Ftyping up her notes™ Juiiué had brought her Fin
"this work.' Ethel further stated ahe did not u;nd it so Jong as
'Jnliua was &oina what he liked to de. 'Jlso. durtua this ualit

Jultua aatd he -auld ltke to haue David ncot c Russian mtih whom

T
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he could discuss the lens David was working on. A few nighia
later an pppointmenpx;aa made by Ju ius Jor David to meet o
ééeesﬁé‘e; !Qre;”gyéuy ‘j t2n SOth Street
 :fork Ciiy. ﬂcutd drovc up to thc appaintcd uacting placc ond
bfparked the oar ucar ‘a saloon n a dark Strcct. Jultua came up
.to the ecar, lootcd in, and then went cway. He cone bact with
& man who pot tnto ﬁcvid'n car. Julius otaycd on thc strest.
David then dreuc away with the unknown man. The man aakcq
David about hijh e#xploaive lenses, o fo}nula Jeor thc‘curvc 6} N
the' Iens, the htgh cxp‘oa:vea used, and tne means of detongtion.
After dr;uing cround Joer a wntle, Eautd returned to the origtncl
place of mecting gnd let the man eut, This man was tnen Joined
by Rosenberg who was gtondinyg on the street, and David observed
then lcéving together, - T
In the Sprimng of 1945, Ruth Greenglass came to
Albuqﬁcrgue to live. She finally rented an aparfnent gt 209 Nori
Eigh Street, Aldbuquerque. David woﬁld visit this apartment on
weekends. On the first Sunday ef Jhnc,'iﬂls, @ mon subsequently
identified by David as Worry Gold came %0 Disit Aim. Gold asked
tf Duuid'a aame wos Greseaglass, and David aatd "res.”" Gold thcn

atd *Jultus sent me.™ David went to Ala wife's -ullct and tool

out the picqcéof the fello boz pnd oolparcd it uith the pleoe

) offered by Bold. rhey natbhcd.l Gold asked David if he had any

information. Dovid said he did but would have %o write it up.

- 2?’ -
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Gold then left, stating he would be back. David immediately
'.turted to work on .3 rcport cnd aade akctchca af\the quc
aold c:pertnenta,'.rote up deccrtptive later;al re"arding
them, and preparcd o list of poasible recru}ta Jor espionage.
Latqr,thaf day Gold fcf&rned_ané bapid gave him the reports.
' Gold then gave David an envelope and left. Daqtd end Ruth |
"opened the cnﬁclopc which conibtncd $500. GDavid turncﬁ the
money over to Ruth. The Court ncccpted cobisa oS the,aketchcc
prepared b} Greenglass at the £tmc of the trial to deegcribe
the information Greenglass had turned over to Gold., These i
sketches were admitted into evidence. (65-58236-Sertal 622)

In September, 1945, David (reenglass returned to New
York City with his wife, Ruth, on furlough. The next morning
Julius Rosenberg cane to the Sreenglass apartment and wanted
to know what Dovid Aad for him. David $nformed Julius that
he had obtained o pretiy good deacription of the atoa bomb,
At this point in his testimony the decrnuent prosecutor reverted
to Rosenberg's contact with David tn January, 1S45. David
reiterated that in Jhnuar;i 1945, Rosenberg gave hiu a deacriptia
e/ an atoa bonb which David later Jearned had been subsequently
droppcd on htroshila. David stated that Jultua gave Ain this
“information in order that David would know what inforaction to

ook for At that time Rosenber

Ro erg told pavid that the atom bomd

L
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congisted of ftaaionablc material at each end of a tube, and thqt
this material was braught togctkcr under great prccaure t0 cause
" . @ "auclear oxplalton. :  “A€- f“’;; 7'"3 R
Orecnglasa eontinued to felate'uhat'tranépired in
Septcnbér, 1945, 4t Jultuc'lrcquoat, he drcw up a pketoh of
~ the atom bonb, preparcd descrtptiue uatcrlal on it, und drew
up G liet of actenttata and posatblcrrecrutta Jor Seoviet
?:pionage. be thereaftér delivered this material to the
Roaenberg'apartncnt‘. Hé_otated that ét-thc time he turned'
this material over %o Rosenbery, Eihel and Ruth were present..
Greenglass at the trial preparcd G sketch of o crosas
section of an atom bomd to indicute what he gave to Rosenberg,
and this wes rade Government exhibit #8. At this point imanuel
Blﬁch asked the Ccurt to impound the afatch of the bomd 8o that
Ao one but the Court, 3;ry, defendants, and attorneys would be
able to see It. Bioch stated that he was uaiing thies requeast in
the interest of nattnnai security.: The Government proaecutér
renarked to the Court that this was an unusucl request to come
Jrorn these defendants. Judge Kaufhcn ordered the sketch impounde

potuttng out thot inaanuch ag the defcuac rcqueated it, the

¢case 0f an appeal,
.'.Grccnglaia th?n cbntinucd his testimony and testified

ss to the make~up of the atom bomd, using the sketch referred

4
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to above. He further stated that he told Rosenberg how the bomd

e

was set qff by ¢ baronetric pressure deutoe. Roacnberg told him

" the tnforuatton was very good and it chould hc tupcd-ip

tumedtately. The inforlation was thcu prcparcd on a partable
typewriter fn the Roacnbcrp' apartment by Kthel. &hile Ethel

was typiug ‘the report, Jultus nentioned to David that e (Julius)
had stelen o pro:inity Juse while uork;ug ot the Emeraon Radto
Corporation and turned it over to the Aussicns. After the report
Vhas tyced, #he handwrittén notece ﬁere bﬁrncd ina frying pan

by Jultus ond flu;hcd dosn o drain. Julius gauve Daﬁtd $200.
Juliue discussed -tth Dav:d the idea of Dautd’c staying at Lo;
Alamua after he was dzachar*er‘ from the army so that he could
continue to get information. David declined. Julius also
attexpted to persuade David to go to college pdrtly under the
Gel. Bill of Rights and partly on Russian funds., ZHe urged

David to become o atudent in muclear phyeics at the Mossachusetts
Inatitute of Technology or the ﬁniucf:ity ef Chicago tn order to
make oontoods in this achool and obtain tnformction for the
Bussians. .

. From 1946 to 1545, David was in business with Julius
kosenberg. Durtng_th}; period Julius told David th#t he had
:pcoplc-boing to néﬁool; shat he had people tn up-State New
fork and !n'vhiohytvtng'htm information fof tﬁe Ruaaianc.

Julius claso mentioned one such place was the General Electric
Company tn Schenectady, New York. Rosenberg mentioned to

r;rceng.tau on one occasion that he had seen one of his co tac



v
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at czcvcland, Ohto.,
A | Latc in 1947; Jhltua tald Dcvtd about a nky platforn
.project ond acnttancd ac had rccetued tkt: tnfor-atiou Jrom
. ”ona of the boya.” Rotenberg dcscribed tha sky platforn g8 a
lcrgc vccacl vhtoh could be auspended at a point in apaoa -herc
_ thc prauity wae Iou, and that the vessel uould travel around
thc earth like o latclltic. Raacnberg alao_cdviaed David that
he had a ﬁcy 6ftao-ﬁunféating with the Busétqna by'putttug _{
material or neaiagea'tn.the alcoueiof a thecter, lqultus qiao
mentjoned he had rccctucd Srom ohe.of hil 6outactc the )
mathemctics relating te atomic energy far airplanes.
(65-58236-820)

Greenglaas test:fied that noaenberg claired to
haue rcccivad g citation, togethcr nith o vatch, Jrom the Russian
-~ Greenglass alco teatified that Rosenberg claimed to have recetvec
‘a console table from the Russians uh;ch he used for photography
purposes. '

In rcbfuary, 1550, o few days after fhe news o/ the
agrrest 3; Dr. Fucha tnlsﬁglaud -aa.publiahed Julius came to
Davicd's home and asked Davtd to go /or o walk, During this wmalk
Roscnbcrg cpotc af ruch: and then ucntioncd that the man who hac
gome to see Duvtd in Albuqucrquc was also a contact of rucua.
‘-Jultus atate¢ that Dauid would have to leave the country. David

answered that he needcd money, and Roasenberg said he would get

the money from the Russians. Roseanberg then mentioned that

po7
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Joel Barr, who was a member of the esptonage ring, had left
the country. In Aprtl, 1550, Rosenberg again - told David he

nould hauc to Ieavc thc oountry. About Hny 23, 1950, Rosenberg

o ;ﬂ'cane to ‘the Gracnﬂlacs upartnent nith the 'Ic- Yort Herald

Tribune" -hich had a ptcturc of Bnrry Gold and the story of
Gold's arreat. Roscnberg aatd "This is the man who saw you

in Albuquerquc." Julius gaue Dauid 31,000 ond stoted he would
COme back later with 36,000 more Jor David to uese tn leaving the
country. Julius stated that Dovid would have to geil 4o Lexican
tourtst card. Julius also menti-ned that he went to see a doctor
who told him that a doctor's letter stating David was inoculated
Jor anallpozd nould also bc needcd, a3 well as passport phato;.
Rosenberg then gave David o form letter and tnstruct: ne to
memorize for use in Mezico City. Upon David's arrival in ¥erico
City, he was to send this letter télthe Soviet Imbassy in Mexico
City and sign 3t "I. Jackson.,” Three days after he sent this
letter, David was to go to the Plag De la Colon at S P.ie and
Jook at the Stectue of Columbdusg tkeré. David wos to carry in his
hand a guide to the city with his middle finjer between the pape
of the guide., 4e was to wait until some man came up to Aim.
David would then state, "That is a magnificent statue” and advise
'bfhc man that he (David) wae from Oklchonag Phe man would thcn
answer, "Oh, there are much ﬁore beaytiful statues in Parie.”
The man would give Dovid o passport and additional money. David

wsa to go to Yera Crux and then go o Sweden or Switszerland. 4f

}.



he went to Swedeu, Dauid was to aend the same type of letter to
the Soutct Aubaaaador or kts cccrctary and ltgn the Ietter "I.
;Fchkapu. : rhrcc daue Iatcr, Dautd was to go to the S%atue of |
: Ltnnhiug'}n 6tocthol; at 5 P.M. 4 mon vou;d approach pavid and
pavid would mentfon that the dtatuc wﬁa.behﬁftfui. The man aould
answer; "There are much more bcauttful ONnes ln Par:a. ZThe m=an
would then give Davtd the means of transportation to Czechosloual
Upon arrival tn Czechoslovakia, pPavid was 2o write to the Soviet
Rba

dor aduiging kim of his

n
"y

Jultus further advised David that he hizself uould:

have to leave the cbﬁntry bec;use.he—had kﬁown Jacab bolos,
and that Alizadbeth Bentley probably knew Aim also. Sometime
dater David and Ais family went to a photogfaphy shop c¢nd had
sir sets of passport photos taken. On ?cnortal Duy KRosenberg
visited phe Greenglaoss opartzent and David gove hiv five sets of
these photos. Sonstime later Roaenb?rg again visited David -
and g&ve David $4,00Q in §10 and $20 bills Qrapped in brown paper
He requcsted David to go for o walk with Aim and repeat the agno-
rized tnatructioni? Dauiﬂ gave the 54,000 ta his bdrother-in-law,
rlmuia chl, Jor oafckueptng. : |

. In anothcr convergation with Rosenberg ahortly prior
to David's crrcat, Roaenbery asked Dautd if he was being followed

e mm am o a o oamom

and David asid he belisved he was. (65-58236-836)

M
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on croaa-ezantnation, David tecetified he used the
fI OOO he rccctued fron Julius to pay houachold debts and the

!4 ooo to pau hia Iduwcr. o. thn Rogoc. !or repreaenttnq _hims.

(65-58236-846, 850)
uru.s.s'z.., gozmosomrma c&sbmmss smar

| '_Euth Greenglass

| Ruth Grccnglaaa, wtfe of David Grcenglaaa, also
.icattftcd at the tricl ond tn additton to corroborating her
;hdaband'a teattnény, she gave the folloning tnfbrmatton: |
3ha stated that prior to her deporture for Bew Weztco

'tu Hovctbcr, 1544, she had o conversation with Julius and

Ethel Rosenberg at the Rosenberg apartment in New York City.
JUItQa‘told her thdt he gnd Ethel ﬁa&‘dtacbhtinued their opén
affiliation with the Communist Party because he had alwovays wanted
to do more than Just be o Communist fhrfy Nember. Julius
informed Mer that ofier two years he had succeeded in reaching
the Russions ond was now doing the work he wanted to do. e
requested her to enlist David’e heip‘in SJurnishing information
$0 him for the Buseianas about Los Alamos. Ruth declined at
Jirat but was urged by S#hel to cpprodch Dabid. Julius then
gave her (natructtous_fqrrbauig as tq:thq particular Ly pe oS
‘iuforlcttou“hi wanisds 4 Sew dﬁya'iater Jﬁliua'gave Ruth
;#150 to defray $he expenases ofkker trip $o New Nexico.
On her return to New York tn“Decchbcr, 1944, after

visiting David, she was visited at her apartment by Julius, ot



which time she informed him of David'’s deciston to cooperate,
Shc‘/nrntchcd to Jhl:ua crally the tnfornatian p:vcn $o her by
.David cnd clco uratc {8 down for Jultul.- Sha tnforled htu of
Davtdfa tnpcnding furlqugh, Prior to hcf departure for Albﬁquere

Fao
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que {. ebruc us visited
she was liwing with her atatar, Dorothy Prtntz. Juitus requested
" Dorothy frints to lecve the roon end aftcr ahz did so he furniahe:
VRuth tnstructtonn concerntng a meeting with an captonage contact
tn Albuquerque, (65-58236-850, 851, 853) |
Harry ﬁol , | .
Hdarry Gold testified in summary as follows: Gold mwas
engaged in Soviet espionage from 1935 up to thé time o0/ Ais orres
in ¥ay, 1550. From 1544 to 1946 his espiondge superior was G
Ruszian known to him as "John.” He tdentified o picture of
Anatoltl A. Yakovlev, forxer Soviet rt&:-Consul in New York
City as "John.” Yakovlev's picture was admitted into evidenoe.
In the middle of June, 1944, Gold had an espionage
meeting with -Dr. Klaus Fuchs in #oodside, Queens, 4As a
result of this meeting, cold wrose a report and turned it over
to Yakovlev obout a uaek or ao Jater. eold told Yakovleo ot
this meeting that at Gold'a uezt nceting with Fuoha, the latter
:  would give Gold ;nfonuatton rcluttng to the application of

nuclear fiaaton to the production of uzlitary ncapons.
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In the latter part of 1944, Gold met Fuchs in the

i

e ';: i 'i; .Gold'a nczt meeting with Puchs was in the utdgic of
| . Jﬁly, 1944, in the viétntty of 9Gth Street cﬁd_CentraI'Fbrk
 Nest, Few York City. Ne conversed with Fuchs Jor adout an
l-hour and o baLf.‘ lbout h wesk ér two iatcr, Gold turned over
to rhkovlcv a report he hod written concerning this cenversation.
Gold told Jakovlev $hat rqua had givcn Jurthcr tnfornation
oonccruing the work of a joint Amertcan and British project

El

to producclan atom bqnb. Subacqucntly, Gold had a rcgularly

achaduled serias nf _gggg_r;g mi

W R IS AT L WA W w v W oW

e
b

Yakovlev, _h- !"gt.uctgd Gold
hov to continue his contacts with Fuchs. Irn thia connection,
Gold stated that it was his duty tolobtafn informaitfon }ron
a number of Ameri can espfonage sources and give tt to Yakovlev.

| He pointed out hc.qﬁfcctcd his ncctipga with these sources by
using recognttion signals euch é: an obfect or o piece of paper
¢nd.a code phrase in the form of o greeting. @old related that
he aclways used a fialse name. KHe clso stated that his sources
1tved in ofttes other tha; Philadelphis, (Bold'a home city).

| aold alco advised that he batd maoney to these loureca nhich he

~ Rad fn turn recetved from Yokovlev. (65-58236-853)
Tt " Early tn Jonuary, 1845, Gold met Fuchs in Cambridge,
Nossachusetts, and recetved a package of papers which he later

turned over to Yakovlev in New York City. KHe told Yakoviev that
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Fuchs had menttioned that o lenas was being worked on in connection
with the stom bolb.-‘lic next meeting with Fuchs was to be in

I -

Santa Fe eon t#e‘fsréé Ssturds
) lhrly n Ibbruary, 1945, Gold lct rhkoulcv om
i.r!bcnty-thtrd Btrcct bctuccn ltuth and fbuth Avenue tn New _
rork ctty. At thte nccting, rhkoulcv tudtcatcd 1kc lutcrcat
qf thc Russtone in thc pIcna mentioned dy Fhoba. '

| on the last Shturdcy tn May of 1945, 8o1d met Yakovlew
R tneide Yolt s Bestourant en Third lvcnuc, New York Ctty, %0
dtocuoa Gold's next meeting with Ihchc !u Shnta Te. thoulau
~tnatructed ooza to take on on uddttional utaaton tn llbuqucrquc,

New Merico. @old protested, but Fakevle

L - ’ --------

<
»

atd ¢t was pital,
pointing out that 8 woman was supposed to go but was unable to
-at} the trip. rhiovlcv gave Gold en onionskin paﬁcr on which
was typed the mname Gresnglass, en address en High Street, |
" Alduquerque, lnd_thé recognitiox signal, °7 on from Jultus,”
Yakovlev alse gave Gold s piece of ¢ardboard cut from a food
package. Yokevlev stated that Greenglces in Albuquerque
woyld have She matehing p!cc!. Ihtovlcu'clso stated that
.,CJ'lrccngIcco »ae aot fn, Orocuglcoa utfa would gtve @old the

fgr;gt!gg rhtanzan thnn anu fold !5,, tn an envelope o

Ty v ==reeite SeEFTSTEY THRES

© tn
furn over to Grccnglcll. rhtoulcv tnairuotod Gold to Jollew
Ja dcvtoul reute to Santa Fe and Albuqucrquc tu order to minimtize

she danger of o survetillance.
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IR f Gola arrtvcd tn Ehntc Fb ou.ahturday, Jhnc 2, 1945,
fcnd nct fucua, uho gavc Ga!d 8 puckcgc of papcro. Gold lest
‘santa Te on the qftarnoon qf June Bnd dy buo and arrived n
Albuqucrquc that cvontng. He uent to tht Iugh s%ract addrcaa
.¢u¢|feund sut thnt Grccngzcac and hta ntfb were aot !n. oo0ld
satayed ot & roontng houlc svernight, TfThe uczt dcy, s Suuduy,
hc went to the Niph Street eddress and kuockcd ‘on thc door,
David Greengloss opened the doqr. Gold satd, "Nr. arccnglgsgg'
David answered, "Tes.” 0Oold thea satd, ’I come fronlJullua'
and showed bricnplcal fﬂe ;tcca of éﬁrdboard which Yakouvlev
had gtven hime. Greenglass requested Gold tc come tnto his
aparitment, Gresnglasas then took @ piccc qf eardboard frou e
woman's handbag and compared $t with the plece Gold Rad given
hMim. Tre pteces matohed. OGQold tntreduced Ainsels to Mr. and
Nrs., Greenglass as "Dove from Pitf:burah.' Orcanglnca'tﬁld
#old that the viatit was a surprise ond that 1¢ wosld take
several houra to prepare the A-domd ncfcrta! Jor #old. David
"_thcn started o tell Gold adest poaatb!o-roarutfl ot Los Alamos

‘but Gold olt ttl chort ond‘poiuicd sut to huutd that it was
'; Dcry horcrdnua end that huv!d ahould be cireuuapcct tn Ais

| bchavtor. Ruth Greenglass mentioned to Gold that she Mhad
spoken %o Julius juet before leasving New Iork %o come to
Albuquerque. Gold left and then returned later that afternoon.
David gave Gold an envelope which he satd ocontained iqfornattof

en the atomn bombd. Gold turned ever $o David the envelope



containing the $500. Duvid mentioned to Jold that he esxpected
to get a furlough sometine cround Chrictnaa. He gavc @Gold the

-E‘_phonc uu-bcr qf Jhltuo in liw Yort ctty ln thc cvcnt Gold

] wanted to rcach lo:cnberp. Gold told Buvtd that very Itkcly :
r"hc ntght rcturn to Albuqucrqul !u the larzy Fall of 1045

‘nnd might sees David at that time, &old left the apartaent , _
" accompanted by David and Ruth, ®ho wolked with Gold to & potnt
to lca York City by tratn or June 65 1945. While en route $o
Fevw rort c:ty by train, Ae exanined the nqtcrlcl Duv}d had
gtven him, He put David's matertal inic a monils fnuclopc
and put the motertal Ae had recefved from Fuchs tnto another
mantla envelope. On thc.cnuclopc containing Fuchs' matertal,
Gold wrote "Doctor.” On the envelope containtng Greenglass’
material Gold wrote "other.” Oold.obocrqu thaot David's
"ictcrtqz_oonailtcd of three or four kanGQUrtttcn pages plus
a couple of sketohes atthAlcttcrc referred to tn the text of _
the hond-wrttten pages. The skeich eppeared to be of asome
device. On the evening of June &, 1945, &old =et Yokovlev
along litropolitan Avenue !qinrook{yu and turned over to
Yakovlev bdoth cuoclqpcc. ' | - | i

_’ About $wo weeks Iatcr cozd lct Yakovlev on lbtn

Strcét, rlushing, New York. Yakovlev told Gold that the
tnformation he had recetved from @Gold en June & had besn sent
ianediately to the Soviet Union and that the information he
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2ad received from Greenglass was “ertremely excellent and
nzuuc'.' 4t thts meeting, $o1d related the desails of ki
A"T conueraattou -ttb rhcla and Brctnglcaa. lhcha had ntatcd that
J'trcucudoul pr.gr¢ll had tecn ucdc on thc ato: bolb cnd that
ithc ftrot czplaa!eu hod lccu set Jor Jhly, 1945.

In car!y Jily, 1945, Oold net !htovlov tn 8 sea food
reatclrant st the Brocd-uy Station qf tic.latorta xlcaatcd Linc.
thovlcv net‘ tt wase accoaoary to make crraggcncutc Jor another
Sovtet cgcat to get in tonch witk Gold. At Yakovlev'’s |

fnstructiors, Gold took & sheet qf paper from hiu pocket which

kad the teadtng,!lrthur K. Thomas Cempany of Phtladelpria.” &sld
tore off the top porttoh contatning the nome, On the reverse

" aide of the sheet Gold wrote fa dfagonal faskios, "Dirsctions

to Paul Street.” Yakovlew then tore the paper in an jrregular

- Jashisn between the Icttera "r* and “a® of the word Faul,

" Yakovlev tcpf one porttou end Gold kept the other. lYakovlevw
said that §f Gold received two tickets $a the mafl without &
letter, 1t wonld mesx that on 8 definite nunder of days after
rtlc date on tde ttctct Ge!d was t9 go te the lrocd-ay stop of
'tlc lttortu ziuc‘for a -ectinp uhtci would take plccc s a

: rcctourant-bcr. Sold’s Sovfet cout.ct would bc standing at the

bar end cpproaoh $old lnd ask to be dtrcctcd to Pbul S%rcct.

They wonld then match the tora pieces s papere
In Auguat, 1945, Go0ld again met Yakovlev someplace
tn Brooklyn ond was told by Yakouvlev that ke (Gold) wae to
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teke a8 trip in Septemder, 19435, to a;c Tnch;: Oold cuggcatcd
te Yakovlev taat atnoc Ae was gotag te see rhcha, Ae night ace

- wall ge te Albuguerque to see Dautd ﬂrecngzua: slae. !htcv!c-
; cucvcrcd that 1t was faadvisadle bccculc it might endanger dold
te have ftrthcr contcet uttl Orccnglcla. Ih Septenber, 1945,
Gold met Fuchs in Santa Fe, Few Nexice., On Afs retara to

New York City ox Septembar 22, 1545, Gold went to & prearranged

mseting place te see Yakovlev, whe failled to appear. About

ten dapys later, Gold met Yakevlev ot Hhtl Strcct, Iluabtag,

and turned ever to lfI 8 package Ae had received from Fuchs.

Ke told Yakovlev that Fuchs khad caid there was ne longer the
open and free cooperation betwveen the Americans and the B}ttiah
and that many depcrimeats were closed to Fuchs. .ichl also
stated he would hgve to return to Ingland, 7Zuchs related te
Gold that Ae was worried because the British had potien te
Kiel, Germany, chead of the Russiana and might discover &
Gestape dossier there en {?chc nhich would rceccl-rucla' strong

Communist ties and background., Fuchs ond Cold also discuszaed

the details df 8 plan uhcrcby Fuchs could be centacted in ligland.

In Zovember, 19455 Gold had another nccttny -ttl
Iuknulcv at nhtch Gold ncutfoaca thct Grccnglalc woxld T )
probcbly bc coning Aome around Clrictnc:‘for ] ftrlongl. @old
clggcatcd eaat plans shesld bde made %o get In touch with Jﬁitua
in an e¢ffort to edtain nere iInformation from Greenglass.

Yatovlev told Oocld te mnind Ais ovn Dusiness,
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In January, 1946, Gold agein met with Yakovlev who
— ;" N told Gold c)out a upn‘fhkovlcv had tried to contact and found
U ot the man was iidcr'coitinuouo;?iru;tllcici; !?toulco
_!ccd this atﬁry to point”oét to‘cola that itn&l better fo gtbc
sp tke ceatact than endanger tléir work. R
In Febrzarp, 1946, Gold weat to the Zarl Thegter

tn the Bronx, New York, fer . meeting with Yakovlev, but

4
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recetved two tickets %o a baitng match ia Nevw rort'City through
theruatla. The tickeis were addressed to Gold's fﬁtlcdclpk#a
kome incorrectly ond too‘latc Jor 8old te keep the ¢ppointneat:
4% 5 p.m. on December 26, 1946, a teIcpﬁéuc call was received |
gt Abe Brothman Aassocliatea, Gold's place of employment. 4
voice asked for Harry @old. Fhen @old tdentified htuaclj;-thc
voice asked §f he had been oll right. Gold ansvered that Ae

had been fines The voice then satd, "Tkis ts Joan." 0Oold

&0l1d had been gll right was a code expression fto give Gold

8 chance to fndicote whether or not ke had bsen mnder surveillonce
#01d then srranged with John to meet sn unidentiffed man fn the
Rarl Theater thatrntgh%. fhe mos fdcnt!ffcd Rimself by

handing Gold the torn plece of the sheet of paper contatiaing
the keadiag, "Arthur N. Thomas Company” whick Gold and Yakovleo
had previously prepaored. &old wuos reguested dy this man to

proceed to 42nd Street end Third Avenue, New York City, te
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anythfng‘further frOl Tucks., Yakovlev apolegized for his ten

f',flontia nbacuec sad cxplciucd that e lad to 1#0 19-.' g

- atatcd hc was glad. Gold was lorktug tn 'b- rort nnd told aold

. _he should begtm to plan for & missien to Phrin, t?cncc, iz

Narch, 1947; -hcrc BuId -ould neet o ﬁtyctcttt. Ke gave cold
sx onfonakin papser .ctttug{forti tqforlatton4]or lta proposed

mneeting In Phria. During the cenversation with Yakovlev,

©  &old mentioned $hat Me woa working fer Abe Brothman. Upon

hearing tAfs, Yokovlev became very ezcited and told €old that
Gold had elmost ruined eleven years of iortrbp vofk!up Jor '
Brothman because Brothman Rad deen invcstfgcted fn 1945.
Yakovlev doshed out of tﬁc place of meeting stating that Gold
would mot see him In the United Statcn 8g8in. (65-58236-892)
| Gold was ot croaa-c:cltncd by defensze counsel,
65-58236-864)

It ta interesting to note that thAe Soviet Intelligence
services, in utfiliring Ool& to contact ﬂrcauglﬁia, made
~mistake In security -htch'ulttnatcly led to the uncoevering of
the Rosenderg spy ring, o network independent of the one Gold
»a 8 involvcd ts. rrol FBI tno-lcdge qf Esviet !ntclliyeucc o
sctivities, it il tnouu thot ikc 8ouietc uith thctr ctrcsc on
security will net msuclly allew & uglbcr of one network to now
~ of the ertatence of enother network so $hat fn the event one

rRetwork is detecied, the other will mot be compromised. It will
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be +ecalled that Gold's protestatfon to Yokovlev about contacting

Greenglase in llbuqucrque went wunkeeded, The Soviets have

. ,_uudoubtcdly fbund gcod reason to regret ttia error in judguent.

i

- QrEER TESTIVONY PRESENT ) AT TEE T

Dr. Ggo:gg Bernhordt - j@ - N

‘ Jl lotcd tcrcianforc, Dnvid Grccng!aso teattficd as to
thc tutsntion of Jh!tua !osclbcrg to flee frol the Fatted S%atel
iz the Sprtug of 1950. s c!ao tc-ttftcd eonecruiuy the
tustructioua [?oa Roccnbcrg‘far the fltght oS itnaclf end Atls
fcntly. ‘

Dr. Bernkordt testified $hat he was the Kosen berg i_a

v .

Jamily physician. He stated that fn Nay, 195b, ke had o telephons
conversation with Julius Rosenbderg at which time Julius asked
what injections were needed to go to Kerico. Dr. Berankardt told
htn-that he would need injections for typhoid ond : smallpex.

"Rosenberg advised the Doctor ke was making this taquiry for &
Jriead. ”rac Doctor aatcd.loaenbcrg qu suffictent motice so t‘ct
Re could get the serun end Julixs answered 2e wozld notifpy the
Doctor 4 the shots were mecessary. (65-58236-Serial 864)

Schretder, c plotogrcpbcr Iocoted at 99 Park Row,
lcn York Ctty, tclttftcd that en & Ehturdcy tu Ngy sr June, 1550,
" ke was viatted by the loacnberpn ¢a¢ thctr two chtldren. HNe
) teook photographa of the cntirc falflp phtch Jultius oatd he



vented of passport sixe. Julius told the photographer that
he and hia family tntended to go to France. (65-58236-Serial $31)
g 'hhhvtd oqd.iuth-é;ieng}cia icttfficd thafAthtua‘

. - Rosenberg bad a ééuiolc tablk which had been gtvcilfo hin

Ivclyu Co:, a Htpro naid who uortcd part time Sor thc
Roacnbcrga, tc:tifted to ;cctug a new sable tn the Itviny room
of the Rosenderg apartnent sometime In 1945, Bhe deocrtbcd
this table as & colid mohogany console table and as the most '’
beautiful piece of furntturc tn the Roacnberg gpartment. She
casked Ethel Rosenberg where she had secured tAis tabdle ond Fthel
rcpltcd that tt had been gtvou to her husband by a friend as &

gire.
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this tadle, Irl. Cox

recalled she next obocruod it ina cloact fa the Rosenderyg

¢pcrt-ént. She asked Ethel why the tbblc was in ih; closet

ﬁnd 3/ she should place ¢t back in the living room, Bthel

dold Aer to leave the sadle $n the closet since !f was t00
large Jor“fhc Iivfng room, (65-58336-Seria; 931) .

. Y rqucotcd hcrctabqurc, luth Grccnpla:a teatified
that prior so gotng $o Albuquerque tu rhbruary of 1945, she was
contacted by Jultus Rosenderg at her apariment. Dorothy FPrinta,
her sister who was living with her, was requested by Julius to

leave the room,
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Dorethy Printe (Adel) seastifted that early tn 1945

1]
[ [ 8
ey
LY
3

S%antcn Strcct, lhu Ibrt Gliy. Sﬁc liated that ahc reoallcd
tn Jbuncry or rcbrncry of 1945, Jh!iua locenberg came to the
) aportncut end gsked lcr in 16&0 o bcot cnd Ieavc thc rooa.rl

!oacnbcrg atatcd lc -tahcd to lpcat to Ruth Greenglaca prtvately.

£

r 8 x ‘ (ba-sazdo-sod

or. téakt,'c iucic&r'thuict, tclttftcd that from IO}(
r,'ii‘iﬁu éiiaeiaiid iii‘ the atom bomb projeci ai Lé;,
Alamos. Xe astated dhat his own work was related to tnbloctou
reaearch, He stated 1t was his cusitom to make & design of o
itgh ezplesive Icnn and then take 1t to the machine shop to hayl
a aold of 1t made-up. Nis work wos cInaatftcd secret. fhc |
nanufueturcd laId vas Iatcr removed to o rcnotc placc at Loc
Alamos to lhapc c:ploaivcl. !%tl Daa dona<for oqfcty rtaaoul
due to the heavy shocks of the Aigh c:p!oatnc. Xoski stated
that he worked on ¢ flat typc lena -hich was tavolved $n the
development of $he aiom Demd. lh.!hrthcr atated that he aould
'_iyo to the lacbiuc ahop lnl furuicl stctclcc to the aupcrutlor of
t'thc ahop cnd dctcrntnc -hut wae lcodcd. Xoskt rccazlcd acciua
'pnutd lrocuglcaa.tu thc_-qehtuq_ghop. tocti tdentified thc
sketches p;:;nrcd by David @reenglass at the trial and entered
e» exhibits reasonably socurate replicas eof the type of

sketches he, Koski, subdmitted to the machine shop. FKoski siated



power and would Feveal to any expers what was going ox a% Los
_Alanoo and indicate te the experd its relation te the atom domd,

:M& ' ' (65-58236-Serial 822)
z _ Derry testified he was o U, S, Army officer from 1942

s T

to 19468, He was assigned to the Wanhattan Engineer Disirict ad

-

Oak Ridge, Tennesaee, in the copacity of a ligison officer., In

that capacity he vistted Los Alamos from time to time. Fe had

.
]
;
i
T
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occasion to sse the atom bomb which wos being consirucied as Los

Alaros. He was shown a cross section sketch of the atom domd

which was draon by David Greenglass aond introduced ca an exhibit

at the trial., 4lso, the court reporter read to Derry, David
Greenglass'description of the gtom domb gs given in the testimony
of Grcanglaaa. Derry testified that from the skeich ond description
he could perceive what the actual couatruction of the atom bomb o
was and that it was the type of atom domd which was dropped on
Nagasaki, Japan, tn'194$. He also testified that to his knowledge

so nation except Gresat Britain and Congda hod thia information

gbout the atom bombd,

out e

- Louts Abel, brother-im=law of David Gresnglass, ?éﬂ
tcattfied that adout o week 5qforc Grcenglaéa vas arrested, ;
-Ic'rcccivcﬂ Jrom Oreenglass a package wrapped in brown aanila gi?f
paper. A day or two later he looked into the paotdgi end —
observed it contained money. XHe hid the package in a hassock

tn his home for eafekeeping. At adout 2:00 A.¥. on June 16, 1950,
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Abel received o telephone call from Greenglass who requested
Abel to go and see 0. John Rogge and ask Rogge if he would
represent Grcenglala‘;n this troudble. Later that moraing
Jbel vcnt to see Boggc conceruing thia. aogyc to!d Abel that
he had rcce(uad a call Jron Grecnpzuao and that Grcanpluaa
nantad Abel to turn over the money ‘to Roggc. Later that day
4bel took the packago,rrou hte honc and rcturned to Ragge |
ofsice and turned the pactage ever to Hbrbart J. beriaant,
Rogge's sssociate. = (65 58236 353) | '
Vrs, Helen Pgoang o

Mrs. Pagano, lecrciary cuploycd by 0. John Roggc,
tcottfted that on June 16, 1950, Louis Abel brought to Rogge's.
office a package of money wrapped in brown paper. &She stated
the package contained $3,900. (65-58236-Serial 931)

ar lte

Elttcher testified that he first meil Sodell while
both were attending Stuyvesant High Sckool ¢n New York City.
He further stated that Ae and Sobell also attended the College
of the City of New York together from 15584 to 1638, IKlitcher
graduated from the Collcgc';f the City of New York with a

bachelor'’s degree tn electrical engineering. XKlitcher pointed

‘out that Julius Boaeanrg also studied cngtnicrtabdﬁt’ﬂity

College durfug this acme per(gd."tlitchcr saw Sobell datly

qt‘cqhoql and saw Rosenberyg Iiai‘frcqugutly;_flftcf yraducting,

Elitcher obtained employment with the Bureau of Ordnance,



N&vy Department, ¥ashington, D. C., tn November, 1938, He
continued this employment until Octodber, 19483,
hﬂiifjig_fg'i .. . In December, 1958, Elitcher rca!dcd at 1816 Dezqftcld
; : '“Place, Ihnhtngton, D. 8. Durtnp Dccclbcr qf that ycar " Sobell .
canc to lbahtngton aud atayed ot o houac nc:t to tIttchgr e h_
place qf rcotdencc. In April orryby, 1989, Elitcher and Sobcil
o noved in togethcr and took up rcatdencc ir a privatc home,
49?5 Seucnth S%raei; lbrthweat. In th qf 1940, they moved
tato an npcrtment at B285 N Straet, Northweat. Durtng the
pertod they Itvcd togcthcr Sobell was also Clployed at the
Bureasu of Ordnancc. 'In September, 1541, Sobell 1eft his ;J
enployment to go to the Dniversity of Michigan tn order to
continue hias studies.
Eltjtcher further advised that during the period he
Itved with Scdell they had conversatfons conccriing‘thc
Communist Party. A4t Sodell's rcqucnt; tlifcher joined the
Young Communtst Lcagﬁc. Adbout three or four ubﬁfhl after
May of 1538, Elitcher attended a meeting u;th Sobell gt which
there was ¢ discussion about fofntng a brauch of the Communtst
Party. This branoh wos forucd und Eltitoher jotned the Communist
. 'Pﬁr£y ot the cnd of 1989. Hicttngl qf this gronp were heId aé

.‘thc kbiasqf_uartoua_ucnbarc and_dncl vere patd to the chatrman

of the group.; Elttcher sicted $hot Sobell) wos the firet chofrlar

of the group. At meetings discussioneg were conducted of news

- 4D =



cv;nta based on the "Daily Forker”™ cnd litercture like "The
Communist,” The group also discussed Marrist and Leninist
‘theory., Suggestions were Bade to the members to join the
Ancficdn-fbd?c ﬂbbtlitqttbﬁ and to asstat the Aueftcﬁn Youth

Congress convention. Discussions were also held concerning

to get auppért of other piopzé Jor the Rusatan poqition;_

' Elftcher cbhttb&cd to go to iheéa neetinq-until prtenber,.1941.

In 1942, Communist Forty branches were formed which contained

groups of employees froi particular Government ag;ncieo.

Elttcher Jotned the Navy branch of the Communist Farty, 3
Elttcher testifted that orouud June, 1944, he

received a telephone call from Julfua Bosenberg, who tdentified

hinself as a former clasemate of Elttcher's at the College of the

ety ad Ham Fawmk_ "PIddpher dnntitad B
wewv - LR _J [ 2 4 L3 r F Ve arF

ta niastd im
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hiz,
and Rosenberg came to the Elitcher home the same evening.
During the evening Rosenberg asked AMrs. l!tfcher, rho wae
present, to leave the room so that he could tolk wiih her
Ausband glone, After MNrs. Elttoher left the room, Rosenberg
told Llitcher what the Soviet Unton u@a dotng ¢n the wor effort
ond stated that some wor tnfornctfon was Sgtng dcntcﬁ the
abvict Uﬁicu. Rosenberg pointed out, hovever, that ?onc p?oplc
were providting miltiary ftnformation to ocafat the Sovtet Unton,
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Kl1ttcher L/ he would turn over tnformation of that type to hin



in order to aid the Soviet Union. Rosenberg asked Elftcher the
type of work Elitcher was doing. ZXlitcher answered that he uwas

'vorttny on ooqputcra and J%rc-oontrol cyatcna oonoerucd ntth

, cquipncut to control “the f!rtng of -!aatlca jrou guna. Roaenbcrg

'aated I!ttchar to cupply 341 vtth plana, rcporta, or bookc re-

1414

'-' b t che '-

ardtl e cne t

sigh

QE
‘!

?
_'thtnt'nouid bc_ofvalyc to the Soviet Unton. Boqbnbcrg potnted
‘out that the final ohoice of the wolue of the tnformation would
not be up to Ilttohqr but ;hat.thc tnfornatfon'uould be turned
over to some one. Jor evaluation. Roccnbcrp stated that $his . ‘
infbrnatton nauld be taken to Hew Ibrk tn contatncrc that would
protect it and would be progcaccd gnd returned before it was |

ave Eliicher his address and also itold
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Elitcher Ats mname oould be found tn the Nanhattan directory.
Elitcher further tcctiftcd'fhat later that summer

he and Mrs. Elftcher went %o New York City. Elttoher phoned

Boacﬁbcrg and Roacnbcré arranbcd G meeting and dinner vith other

Jormer classmates. At tAis dinner there vﬁa‘no discussion re=-

garding lattcrs‘loocnberg Aad previously disoussed with Elilicher

in Foshington. k o |

| Il Septe-bcr, 1944, l?. nnd ¥rs, Elitchdr -cnt en ar

. pnc-ncct vccaitou iu e statc park tn Veat Yirginia atth Morton

'Bobell and Mis future wifes During thfs vaoatéen Elitoher told

Sobell about Rosenberg’'s visit and request for fnformation to
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be éivcn to the Soviet Union. Elitcher aplso told Sobell that
Rosenberg had said Sobell was helping tn this. &obell became
angry uud laid that Boalnbcrg should mnot Aave acntioncd his name.
o _' ' In the Sumner qf’19455 !Ittohcr and hie uljh were fn
" New !brk on vaoatton and ctayed at thc ¢partncnt of'Jultuo

Nunin dhaotm
F71 34 v H

Rg thet
atay there xoaonbarg ncntioncd to rlttcher that he ,'Raaenbcrg,
’had becn d:auiascd fron hts cnployucnt SJor .ccurtty éca;ona,

Acnd that Eoscnbcrg [ nenbcrchip in the Conuuntat Party scemed

to be the dasis of the catq cgainat hin. Roaenbcra told Klftcher
that he Aad been worried about thls matier b;c¢uac he thought
hts dismissal might have had some connection wiith his sspionage
activity but that he was relieved when he found cut it concerned

only his Communist activity.

' Flitcher alsec testified that. in September,
Roaenbérg telephoned Aim from Union Staotion, kashingion, D. C.,
and aaid'hc wanted to talk to Elttcher. He came to Elttcher's
Aome and told Kilftcher that even though the war wos over, the
need to obtain military tnformation for Russta continued.
loacubcrg asked Elitcher as to the typc oj'ucrk Ae vas dotng.
Elttchar told Roacnbcrg he was varktng on sonmar aond antt—cubuartuc
Jire-control devtces. ) '

In the sarly part of 1948, Elftcher vistted the Genercl

Electric Company $n Schenectady, New York, $mn oconnection with
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of?tctal dusiness and stayed at the home of Sobell in Schenectady.
At the time Sobell was working at General Kleciric. On this

o ;occaaton Sobell and Flitcher dflcuolcd thetr uork. Zlitoher

" ftold Sobell thnt he was @ projcet cngtnecr on a fire-control

rayatcn and Sobell taquired as to whether thcre were any reports

.14 _____ " oamw _

bout this sysiem. § ‘é‘ er told

o

obeii_i hat there vere

-
1
.it
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s
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some panphlcta written on vartoua_pﬁaacl of thia systema. &Sodbell
‘also asked ir there was an brdnanoc pamphlet vritten on this

_ system. [Flttcher adutacd Sobell that onc was bctng written

by General Eleciric which would be rcady gsbout the first of thc

- year. ZXlitoher stated he oould probadly get these reports but’
that they vwere unimportant. 4t this point tn his testimony
Elitcher pointed out that these reports were actually classified

reports. Klttcher ocontinued Ais testimony, stating that Sobell

[
©

echanisme relating

o
n

aduised that he was working on Serv
milftary work. Zater that year Elftcher again saw Sobell, and
Sobell asked about the ordnance pamphlet. Klitcher advised
Sobell that it was Rot recdy yet. &Sodell suggested that Elitcher
#se Rosenberg again. At the end of 19468 or tn 19047, Klitcher
tclqphoncd Boaanbcrg and aatd he would ltke to see hi-. Elttcher
| told Boacabcrp that aobcll had suggested that hc soe Roseubcrg.
. At tAie time Rosenberg cdutlcd llttohcr that thcra had been sone
changes In the capicuagc 'ort; that he felt thcrc was o lcak, and

that Flitcher ahould not come to see Aim until furtiher nottoe.

n53-



Rosenberg -entioﬁed to Elttcher that he believed Klitcher should
discontinue his Communist activities.

Klttcher testified that tn 1947, Sobell had secured
. employment at thc‘ﬂccgqa Jhltruncnt Conpany, Nevw {ort city,

iiﬁ‘fﬁfﬁii. Klitcher scw Sobell
J ,

o
H
a
O
-

Jmacvcraz tines at Reeves and on onc occacion ha with him

ot thc Sugar aonl, 89th Strcet and 1htrd Avcnuc, ICn York City,

tn ;947. Sobell ltatcd hc was -orttng on a plotttng board,

" Elttcher told Sobell Ae was still o project engineer at the

Bureau of Ordnance, Sobell caked Elitcher on thias occasion if

" Elttcher knew o/ any progressive atudents or graduates and tf
"nb, vould he put Jobclllfn touéh with them. FKlticher told

8obell he did not know of ony. BElitoher then mentioned %o

e B T SN l" -
é GRO MrB. &1 cner we

ar

Sobell that
Sobclf asked 1S Mrs. Elttcher knew adbout the espioncge business
and when Elttcher satd that she might know, Sobell anawered
that 1t was not good. | '

~ In October, 1948, Klitcher qut the nur;au of Ordnance
and went to work for Reeved Ihatruucﬁt Company tn New York
City. Xlttcher lived in ; house In Flushing, New York, and
Sobell lItved on & atrest dehind Mim. They went to work together

"$n @ gor pool. During s 4rip Aome from work one evening Sobdell

c]
-s

7
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|

sopl her
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mRight xnow who would be progresstive, &8obell pointed out to



Elttcher that beccuse of esecurity measures being taken by the

aovernnant, $t was Recepsory toifiud students to provtde

o ‘? 4nforlattcn -hal ne onc uould Qucpcct. - Wﬁ'

- Edttoher Jurfhcr tccttficd that prtor ta Icauing the
Bureau of'Orduancc, ke had diccuaacd utth Sobell his decine to
seoure new employment. rht. dtacuaaton oocurrcd durtng a viett

Elttcher ladq to New York City in the Summer qf 1845, Sobell
$0ld Elftcher not to léane the ##reau éf Ordnance unttl Elitcher
Aad talked to Rosenberg. Thcrecj%er, Sobsll made an appoiniment
 for Elftcher to meet with Rosemberg. They met on the street in
New York, and Rosenberg told Elitcher that it was too bad !
Elttcher had decided to leave decause he, Roacnberg, needed some
one to work at the Burcau.of Ordnance for espionage purposes.
Sobell was present at this meeiing and also urged Elftcher to stay
@t the Bursau of Ordngnoe. Sobell then left the meeting. Rosenber
and Elitcher had dinner together ot Manny fblf’o Restourant
in New rbrk'Ctty wvhere they continued to talk cbout Flitcher’s
desire to leave his job. Rosenbderg wanted to know where
important defense work wae being done, aond Flitcher mentioned
the 3011 Laborgtories at Ihippany, lbw Jersey. Roserberg
"aaggcatcd thct pooatbly rlttchor could take courses ot oollegc
to tnprouc_hto‘ltqtua. (65—58236-Sertal 815)

Elttoher alao testified that in July, 1943, he took a‘
trip to New York City by car, and that during this trip he believsd



he was being followed. He proceeded to Sobell’s home and told
Sobell of htl auaptoto;. Sobell becane angry and told E!ttcher
;_hi ihBﬁId not have oome to hta hane tf he Jelt he waa bctug
lezﬁwcd. Sobell #old Elttcher to leave the house and stay
somewhere else and then later agrced to allow ;!ttcherﬁto stay
with himn., 4 little Iater tﬁat dveutng Sobell iénttoned to
Elitcher that ke had some tnfornatton for Roacnbcrg which

was %00 valuable to dcatroy, end Ae wanted to get tt to _
Rosenberg that night., Ke rcqueated Elttcher to accompany him.
Lfiifcher observed Sobell take a Ssrnm.fiil ean with him and
place 1t in the glévc_aonpartncnt of Sobell's car. Sobell and]
Elttcher then left and drove to the vicinity of the Journal
Arerican Building tn New York City and perked on Catherine
Street. BSobell then took the ean out of the glove compariment
and left. UFhen Sobell reiurned, Klttcher asked him vhat
Roaenbcrg thought of Ilttohcr'q suspictons that Ae was being
Jollowed. Sobell ansvered that Rosenbery thoupht {t was nothing

to worry adbout. Sobell also gdvised Eliicher thot Rocqnbcﬁg
gaid ke, Rose nber :

.. d4d wot know Aim. (Rosemberg). -

o Elitcher tcaitf#cd that Sobell pbaoeaacd,c Leica -
‘oamera, some 35 mm.film, and an gulcfger; and that 5;17qf the
ngteriagl Sobéll worked on tn his various plaéea qf:cnploynent

woe olassified. He stcted he last saw Sobell $n June, 1850.
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On oross~eramination Elitcher recalled that during

Rosenbergis visit to his house tn June, 1944, which waa

/

qf%er D-Day, Rocenbcrp ncntioned that he had had -] drink utth

- "}c Bussian in ce!ebratton of thio cvent. Elttahcr tcattftcd

that anenberp contacted htl ct Iaaat-ntne timea‘fron 1944 to
1948 in an atteupt to pcroucdc rzitcher to obtain infornatton
Jor htn, and that Ellicher olwaya put hin qﬂf. ﬂaweuer, in
1948, I!ttchcr told Boacnbcrg that he dejﬂuitcly uould not
cooperate with hil. (65-58236—816, 837 333)

Elizabeth Terrill aent;cy ‘
Ilizabeth Bentley testified as follows: She joined

- the Harlem section of the Communist Party in 1935 ond rematned
with that seciton until 1938. In July, 1938, she secured e job
in the Italian Lidrary of Informatton. During that year she was

tnatructed to ga underground and wa

told to pretend not to know
other Communists. UWNhile employed at the Itﬁltdu Lidrary of
Information, she coms to know rhrﬁoéiﬁ-ﬂcriui, 6 Communist Party
" offictal who handled Italtan Communfst actiuity in the United
States. She knew Marini under the mame of Fo Brown. In October,
1835, she met Jaaob Ooloa throuph Marinti. Golos was in the
Communist i undcrgrouud cnd apcrated lbrld rourtat, Iho., e travel
agcncy set up tu 192? by the Communist Party.- eolot hcd bacn,
'uutil the time qf Ats death ta lbvcnber; 1948, o ncuber of the

three-man control commtsston of the Communiat Party In the United
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' She stated that Farl Brovder, os well as her ovn observations,

. States. According o Bentley, the COmnuntat Purty qf the United

Statcs naa part of thc Co:nuniat Ihternattonal. After 8olos dtcd,‘

”Bcntley had other ooutactc, the laat one being Jnatole Gromov,

I1rat Sccrctary of the Soviet imbasay tn the Uhited Statca. The

_laat cantact with Gratou was in Dcocuber, 2945. She stated tbat

the tnfornatton nhtoh Goles had obtaincd vos paaaed on to the
Soviet Embassy. AJtcr Golos died, Bentley’l duties conatsted of
collecting informaiion from Comuunists employed $n the U. 8.
Governrent and passing 1t on through Comnunisi luperiora to Noscow.
gave her the knowledge that the Conmunist Party in the United
Stiates served the interests of Moscow. She revecled that she
transwiited orders to Farl Browder from Moscow, which Ae Rad to
accept. She pointed out the olose relciionship between the
Commun¥at Party tn this country and the Communist International
end stated that at Communist Parity meeiings ihiq close relation-
ship was preached, and ony merder who did mot adhere to the Party
ltne o8 dictated by the Communist International in Nozcow was

expelled. She revealed that all of her contacts $n her work were

" " _sbtained from the Communtist Party.

 In the Sumner ©f 1945, Bentley reported to the FiI all
her activities. She was ssked 1f she would continue her activitiel

under FBI guidance which she did until the Spring of 1947.

"k



Bentley staied that during her association with Goloas,

.. 8he beoane mrc oS thc foct that Go.lu knew on enginger naued

T Myulfus.®. In th. 1311 qf 1942, #he acoompanied Goloa to Iu!ctcr-

Vbockcr Village but reugined tn h!c autonobtlc. She »saw Goloc
7oenf¢rrtng wtth Nuliua” on the street but ot some diatance.
'I'ron cauveroationa with Galoa, she lsarned ﬁcat Jultua ltved in
‘Knickerbocker Yillage. Shc alao stated that ahc had phone
‘ conueﬂ_gﬁom with "Jultus” Jrom the Fall of 1042 to November, 194°
On the ob,je‘oﬂon of defense counsel ihc was Rot nllwid to desoribe
"rultus® or testsfy that Golos had obtata-cd fnformation from
L Multus.” (65-58236-882) '
Bentley, in interviews with FBI Agents, had described
Julius os betng S5' 10" or 11" tall, slim, and wearing plasses.
She had also eduised that Julius was the leader of a Communist
cell of enginesrs whioh was turned over ito Golos for Scviet
esptonage purposes. Julius was to be the oohtact bcﬁﬁecn Golos
end the group. Golos believed this oell of engineers was oapable
of development. | | |
Investigation by :hc ’B‘,r discloszed that from 1942 on

- Jultus Bouubcrg restded ot 10 Nonroe Street $n g development

ANINRBRSTUUVREFI FYisiuyes L4

Raows &
| alim, and wore glcuu. Sentley was unable to make o postitve

tdentification of Julius.
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Rosenberg at the Colzcge oS thc CIty of'lbw rbr*, teattftcd $hat
about June 20, 1850, kc tclcphoncd Sobell und aatcd 11 he aould
_borrow an qlqctrioal drtll from Sobell. Soboll told Danzigcr hc

| wéa lcavtng'jbr c-vaaation tn Eb:tco‘ahd that $f Danziger wonted
the drill he would hbuc to oome to Als Aome and pict ft Up. '
Dangiger went to Sobell's home and saw Hbrfoﬁ and Helen Sobell and
Fdith Leuitov, aister of Helen. Packing was in progresas and
valises vere standing about. The Sobell car was in the drivcw&y
with the Trunk open. Sobell aduised yuu¢:v;r uE‘WQS '
Mextco City. Donziger stuyed adout 10 minutes and left. dbout
g week later, Danziger received a plece of nail Srom Sobell
postmarked at Nerico City. ZThe return address on the envelope
Aad the nome "W. Sovell” with o Nexico City address., Danziger
could not recall the address. The lnﬁelopt aontaincd ] letter-
to Donziger and enclosures. 4 mote in the letter said, "Pleass
Jorward the enclosures and I'1ll explain to you when I get back.”
gobcll requested that ene gnoloaure de fbruardcd $0 Fdith Levitov

b o WL o d
3 Teigene

-~ dad dhad +hae ath
nerwe LA 1) - L 4 » L= L

hﬂ
‘
.:
Y
"’
«

Bho resided I arling
enclosure be gluen to his parents. Danxiger further teatified
uthat Sobcli rcguc:f}d xim 30 deliver o note to Masz Pasternak, an
unole of Sobell, to the effect that Sobell could be reagched as
"Y. Sowell” at a partioular address in Nezico City. Danziger
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stoted he delivered the note containing Sobell's pseudonym and
| _cddrcaa to Pasterngk. Dcnxtacr answered Sobcll'a letter by

) writtng to ", Sowell” et the ﬂh:ico ctty addrcla. 'He also ,f'
-testified that he placed the lctter cddrcaaed to Fdith Lebttov

~¥n an envelope ond matled ft to her. Two meeks loter Danziger

"_rcceivcd gnother ptece of nail J?on Sobell postmarked in Hb:too

Citye. The return address on the euoelopc had the name of'ﬁv. or
Morty Levitou"” vtth a Nexico ctty‘qddrcaa which Danxtger bcltevcd
'to be Cordovs or Cordobae The envelope contafned a letter for ‘
anztger, an cﬁcloaura Jor Fdith Levitov and a note requeasiing
‘Danziger to forward the enclosure to Edith Lcutiou. Daﬁ:tger ;
ngiled the enclosure to Edith Levitov. KHe atated that he did

not hecr from Sobsll thereafter. (65-58236-Serial 864)

Manuel de los Rios ,
"Rtoa, restding at 153 Cordovas, Apartment 5, Mexico

- 2 - . .—-.-n

city, testified that in July, 1550

he met Sobell and his
Jamily whe Rad moved into the ndjaintng apartnent Sobell asked
Rios for advice as to Aow Ae could leave Nexico. He told Rioa.
Ae was dodging ntlttarw cerutec in tkc United States Aray. On
one eooaatoa Sobell cakcd tha fbr dtrcctiona to go to the Port
¢S Yarg Cruz. Sobell thcrcaf%ar 1ef1 Mexico City araund%July 20
or July 82, 1950, and was gone for 15 days. Rics received a
letter gbout 8 days sfier Sobell's departure positmarked Vera

Cruxz., KHe opened the envelope and cbserved that the letter was

w 8]l -



Jor Mra. Sobell. KHe delivered the leiter to Mra. Sobell. 4About

6 or 7 daye later, Rios recetved a second letter from Sobell

 ”i'poatnartcd raqptco, lhztco, uhtoh Bios alao doltvcrcd to Mrs. Sobel

xiol did uot -cc Sobcll aftcr hta rcturn to Nezioo ctty. '
: : (65-58236—Ser101 873)

nervag Brgvo Espino N
| Thls witness, an employee of Optica Palactos, an

‘opttcal concern th'Vcra Cruz, tdeuétfied Sobell ae an tndfvidual

nho used the name M. Sand tn purchaatng eye glaaaes Jrom her,
: , - _ (65-58236-Ser101 873)

e Brocado endrell _ 7
‘ This nttncca; an employee at Gran Heotel Diligencias, ’
Yera Cruz, identified a registration card of the hotel dated
July 80, 1950, containing the mame Morris Sand. Sobell'’s

attorney oonceded that the signature on thia card was tn the

Cn
©
o
[ ]
(]
[ ¥

This witness, an employee of the Hotel Tampico in
Tampico, Mexico, tdentified Sobell cs an tndividual who registered

at the kdotel on July 80, 1950, under the nome of Marvirn Salt.
: (65-58236- Serial 873)

‘q v
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nn enn
Mr, Dennis, travel superintendent of the CMA Mexican

Airlines, produced o paaoenger manifest reflecting the name XN,
Sand on o plane fltght from Fera Cruz to Tamptco on Jvuly 80,

: 1950. and another ‘passenger nautfcat ref!cattna the nome ¥orton

' Solt on enother plane flight from Tompico to Mezico City on
August 8,.1950. Sobell's attorney conceded that XN. Sand, Mdarvin |
Salt and Morten Solt wers in fbct Morton Sobell, (65-58336-36T101 87
LASE PRESENTED QI’QEFQNQAEZS ‘

 Julius and Ethel Boccnbory_tcstgf;cd ond dented all

espionage allegations agatnst them, They adnftted Raving a

console table, but dcnted it was a gift from the Rusasians as

elatned by David Grceng!caa and his uifb. They stated that they
bought this table at Hhcy'o Department Store in Nevw York City in
1944 or 1945. On cross-examination, they were asked questions as
to their Comuuniat'nfftliattonc. They refused to answer on the
grounds of selj=fnorimination, |

Thomas ¥, Kelly of Mocy's Dep ariucnt Store vas called

the year 1944 and 1945 hcd been dcatroyéd and that there was no

rcoord ovatlcblc of trcn-cct(g 55356f g{argaggs 929,930, 931)
- )
lbrtou Sobcll did net takc thc ttaud.

| ggng;us:og or zp:gg' SR *‘ﬂ:{ -
~ On March IB, 1851, counael SJor both stdes summed up

thetr caee to the fury, On this date Judose lhufhan eharged the fur

ogl
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On Maroh 29, 1951, the Jury rendered a verdict of guilty
againsi she three defendants, Julius aﬁd &thel Rosenberyg and
Morton Sobell. -

. 4ftcr the rcndtttcn qf tke vcratot, Jhdgc xhnflan
zicnd ur, Sbypol 1h¢nked thc Jhry fbr taetr paticnoc and oarc in |
cttting in thta case. ' ' o
. #r. Bloch olso adur-...d the ;yr,.“ Hs
stated tn pcrt LY ,rouwu - want to ertend » cpprcciation -
o the Court Jbr tta courteatta, ond sgain I rcpeat I want s0
extend my apprcctation.for tha courtoatec sxiended ta ne by

Mr, Saypol and the -enbara qf Ale atqﬂf, os ucll cs tht lclbefl
. qf the raz and I would like to say to thc Jury that o chycr i

does nét ulnaya win o caee; all that s Jauyer ezpects ts o Jury .
to decide a case on the evidence with mature deliberation,.
, *I feel sctigfied by recson of the lengh of time thod
you toot Jbr your dcltbchattans, as néli as thc qucattona a:tid
‘durtng thc course Qf your dcltbcrattonl that vou v:auined vcry
carefully the cvtdcncc end come io o oe?ggigagggféggizgé.) |
On 4pril 5, 1851, Judge Kaufman impoaed the following
sentences? "
Juliue Rosenberg = death, such senience to be carried

v h;,-' 'bui'durtag'tﬁb‘pcct'qf Noy 81, 1951,

‘Eiggl_ggggnkg;g = death, such sentence to de corried
o | out d#rtnﬁ the unk of ey & ,'_29.51._
dorton Sobell = imprisonment for a terzm of 30 years,
-84 -
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- In inpoaing the deatﬁ sentence on the Rosenbergs,
Judge Kaufman made the following comments: "Your crime is worse
than murder, Flain deliberate, contenmplated murder is dwarfed in
S o uagnttude by compartaon with the crime you have committed « « = =
| ‘iw - - but in your ealc, I bcltcve your conduc# in putting in thc _”
; o handa of the Bu:atana thc J-bonb ycara bqforc our best acicnttcta
'prcdtcted Ruasta would pcrfcct thc bonb has already caused the
Communiat agyreaoton tn Ibrca with the rcaultant casualties
‘ex0eeding 350,000 = and uho knows but that ailltona moTe of innoccnt
pcoplc may pay the price of your treason,”
On 4April 8, 1951, Jhdgc Xaufmar tmposed 8 senisnce of

In antcncina Gracnalass. Judge

d
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Xaufman aiated that he did not condone or minimize the acis of '’

| Grecngla#s. HE stated he nust ricogﬁt:a the help given by '
Greenglass in bringing torjuaticg,"the arch crimincls in this
nefarfous scheme,” He pointed out thaat 3¢ sook “oourage” for
Greenglasa to testify as he did and that Greenglase had helped
to Patrike a death blew do the trafficking Qf our military
secreis by.fbrctgn agenta,® XNe glec stated to Greenglass, "Iou,
at least, have not added to your sins by committing the additional

orime of perjury.”

H J IUS OSENBERG ANI KIS ESI’IONA"g ACTIVITIES
Nilltam Perl
- | David Grccuglaas aduised that in prtcubcr or

October of 1948, Rosenberg told him that he (Roacnberg) had
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K0



. I

recetved from "one of the boys" the mathematics fnuolued ¢n
the oonstruction of an -atomic energy airplane motor.
_ | ﬂuvid Grccnglaaa cloo advt:ed he lccrncd‘fron .
'-:Roocaberg that £oacuberg had tvo qpartmenta whtch vorc uécd
Jor photographing laterial whieh wae turucd over to the Sbutcta.
, Grccnglasa also Jearned fron Roecnberg that chl Barr vorkcd
wvith Boscnbnrp tn Soviet sdpionage ccttvittca. 4n apcrtlcnt
at 65 Morton Btrcct New York Citty, was locatcd -h;ch haod bccn
rented by Alfred Shrant and in uhtoh Sarant, chz Berr and
" ¥illiam Ferl all ltucd at varfous ttuea. The aupcrtntcndcnt
of this qpartnent obaerved photographtec-type cqutpncnt in '
this gpartment, '

Ferl was born October 1, 1818, in New York City, under
the naome of F¥illiam Mutierperl, &He changed hie name to Perl by
court order in 1#45. Hits father was arnattue oS fussta and hie
mother, @ native of Poland, ' |

_ Pcrl was a classmate at the Collcgc of the Ctty of
Naw Tork of Rosenderg and lbrton Sobell, Perl began employment
with the National Advisory Committee for Aerencutics (¥ACA) n
1539 and was assigned to Langley Field, 'irgtnia,lfron 1939 %o
. 1944, at bhtch'ttuc'heVUaa transferred to Cleveland. He rcnétncd

. Q:bloygd by NACA at Claucland until September, 1950, with the

l:c:pitau of s pertad betwesn 1946 and 1948, when Ae studied

at the California Instituie of Technology, Fasadena, Cclifornie,
end at Columbia Univereity, New York City., Durting hie employmaht
with NACA, he had access to highly classified tnformation,
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During the Rosenberg investigation, Perl was fntervieved
by Bursou Agents on July 27, 1950, ten days ofter Rosenberg wos
arrested. Perl admitted thot on July 23, 1950, he had deen
" eentactcd at hu npcrtuut = t'lcnclaud by e nouu, whon Ae
lad prcvtoualy tnun u a ytrl frtcnd of Joel larr. Shc -rru
htn o note in which she :tsted tbat the Aad been 1notrnct¢d by_a'
:trangcr $0 apcat to ar lcronmﬂcc cugtnur in czcvcland and
gtnc Atn uonoy cud !nctrucﬁona on Aow to Iunc the cmmtry for
Nezice. &he wroie $hat she Aad momey Sor Alm. Perl claims,
Jollewing her dcpartui-c, Ae ,.f.lu!ud.thc nets dowg the lavatory bew

| It ta of fnterest to note that prior to the arrest
on June 16, 1950, of David @Greenglass, Greenglass hod besn :
gtven tnatructions by Rosenberg to leave the country via Nexrico;
Norton Sobell actually l?nt to Nexico In June, 1950; Alfred
Sarant disappeared from the U.8. on Aduguast 4, 1950, ard 18 known
to Mave cressed the border fato Megico en August 9, 1950. |

Perl was called before a Federal Grand Jury on
September :H, 2950, and guestioned ﬁﬁei?ﬁiﬁﬁ Bis @ssaciaiion
with Rosenberg, Sobell and ethers. As o result he woa indicted
on Narch 18, 1951, in the :souihcrn Diatrict of lu York ox four
~ counts of perjury artsing et of nrfatn denials Ae made concernii

M8 scquaintance with 3hese $adividuals. On Nay 19, 1953, the
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perjury trial of Perl commenced before United Statee Distriot

Judge Syluvestier Ryan tn the Southern District of New York and

a Jjury. On May 28, 1953, the jury returned a verdict of guilty
.  : on two counta and not gutlty on two counts, On June 5, 1853,

g’:i-_gpcrz uua ccntcnced to.f!uc ycara on gach count,to run’ conourrcntly.
. . o F-J- A dabkoR N,
-, “_‘ . et . o . : h ‘O;J"J.‘:"O.Lﬂj .

. Joel gg:z”"“

| | Aa noted herttubqforc, David Greauglaca advised that

- qftcr the arrest of ﬂhrry Gcld on Ihy 23, 1950, QOlcnbcrg
uttenptcd to perauada Grcenglaac and hia utfb to flec Jrom the
3.“. via Mezico, According %o Gr reenglass, Rosenbe

' that more tmportant peraon. than Greengloss had left the country
and mentioned that Joel Barr left the U.S5, defore Fuchs was

grrested ond was worktug fbr the Rusatana tn Europe, Grcenglaat

also advised that Rosenbery told him that Barr had gone to KEurope
t¢o study mugic and was using his music studies aa a cover for
his espionage sotivities.
Joel Barr was born January 1, 1516, $n Brooklyn,
New York, and was a pluainatc‘qf Roeenbcrg'and Sobell ot the
College of she City of New York, He gréduatcd ;ron the College
of the City of New York in 1938, with o bache}r’s degree ¢n
electrical engtneering. He wae employcd from July 1, 1840, %o
‘chruary 83, 1943, as o junior electriocl cugtuecr, Fori Nonmouth,
~ HNew Jeraey, $n the Stgncl Cbnpa Laborniun'tcc end was dilltcccd
|  '¢{¢¢? Investigation di!olaacd that he had ctgncd o Connuntct

-petssion tn 1950, He appltcd Jor & U.5, paaaport on Dccenber 1,
1947, giving aa a reason for travelling abroad his desire to
broaden his background by study #n Europe, He lsft the U.S5,

- 88 =

Bk



photogrqphtc acttuittea of the Roccnbcrg captonagc nctuork, one

" on January 21, 1948, for Parts, France. He is known te Aave

d jor short periods of iime ai idchnical schools in

()
Sveden and Hblland and oatcusibly supported himself by playing

iao planoe. He disappeared J?on Afs ressdence in Parfs on
June 16, 1950, the date arccnglaaa vas arrlotcd, and hta
prcacut looation ts not Xknown.

Maz Elitcher advised that Barr was an coquaintancc.
Elttoher atated that he was present at social gatherings at
85 Worten Street, New York City, attended dy Bosendberg, Barr,
4lfred Sarant, Filltam Perl and Morton Sobell.

Alfred Sarant adutsed In an fnterviev with Bureau

Agenta in July, 1950, that he assoctated closely with Joel

Barr beginning tn 1941. Sarcnt stated that Barr frequently fttr
vistted him at his apartment at 65 Morton Street; that Barr mn%t-

_ Eoel

Aad c key to the apartment and that in 1948 vhen Sarant moved B

.'f-"

to Ithaca, New York, he let Barr take over this apartaent.

Sarant stated Barr subsequenily turned the apariment over to

member of the Communiat Party.
lrred Saran y

David Greenglaaa advised that Julius Roacnbcrg told Aim
that hc had tve apartlcnta tn New York city, nhtch were used for

of which was located tn Greenviok Yillage. Iuvcatigatiou Aas re- —
flected that a Greenwioh Filloge apartment at 85 Wortes Sirsed,

New York City, was frequented Dy Rosenderg, Barr and Perl. This qpart;_
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ment vas leased dy 4lfred Sarant from Octoder, 1943, #o January 8L 1S3
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Sarant vacated this apartment In the Fall of 1946, when he moved
to Ithaca, New York, bui ke ithereafier clloved various of his frier
to use the apartment tncluding Joel Barr and Filliom Perl.
| e superintendent of the premfses ot 85 Norton Street
' adutsed that fn 1944, when Re gq& occasfon te enter this sportment
ta connecftan with Ais custodfal dutfes, he observed that the |
' cpa?tn;nt'contained very little furniture. Ne said that there were
three fron esingle cots tﬁ the apartasat, work benches in thi
2toing roél, e conaiderable quartity of clcetrieal técza and
several black %00l bores in the closet. IThe son of the super-
tntendent advised that §n the ¥inter of 1949-50, whea he entered
' the spartment he observed & reflector-type flood dbuld suspended
- Jrom o wall bracket ever the kitchen sable which was n the living
roomn and that there was very litile furniture in the apariment.

It should be moied that Sarant lefi New York City on
August &, 1950, with o woman, It §3 knovn that Sarant end this
woman entered Nexicoe shorily thcrc@fter. The last definite
tnformation éonecrntng Ais whereadouts was on August 18, 1950,
-ﬁea he ond tAis woman were known to have left Guodalajars, |
Nezice, for Nexico City. Ihe present wheresadouts of theass
fndividucls {8 unknown.

B -'hrtng the Rosenderg investigation, Sorant was fntier-
viewed on several eccastors. Is July, 1950, e -dntttcd
aéquctutauecahtp with ﬁothidﬁltut_-id Fthel Rosenderg, stating Re
Jirst net them soneiine between 1542 and 1545. BSarant also

adnitted memderahip in the Communist Porty tn 1943-1944, admitted

-m-



Vo

being an acquaintanco‘qf ¥illtca Perl and admitted cloze ocssocic-
tion with Ju.l Barr uncc 1941. Ne stated l,;c prodabdly met
'Botcnblrg through Barr. f- :< L.f’:;tféi"E:‘” |
, Sarant atctcd he had o eonatdcrablc interest and
' prqftcicncy tn photography snd adnitted Aaving film developaent
equipment and fleod lamps $n htt apart:cut ct Gs.lbrton Btrect.
' He also atated that Joel Barr kad s Leica eaacra -hcu Barr was
residing with him $n thil apartucnt. '
Sarant,fnrthcr cdnitted that en ouc occaaton Jhltua
Rosenberg "propositioned Aim™ to sound Aim eut politically, dut
~ Saront eclaimed, "I didn't bite.”™ Ne rqfua?d to furaish eny
details concerning this "proposttion.”
Sarant was born September 28, 1918, in New York City,

and‘-as graduated {n clcftrtcal enginsering Sfrom Cooper Union
in June, 1941, He wos 3tcchargcd'jvma fhefpcdttton of }untor
redio engineer with the Signal CQrpi Laboratortcl,'roft.lbnnouth,
Few Jersey, on Septemder 3, 1942, and wus éharaptcrt:ed by Als
superieors as s Jlabdor lgitator. He was thereofier employed as en

enginser f the Western Eieciric Company an d Bell Teiephons
- Zaborateries in Nem York City, resigring from the latter concern e

Beptenber 11, 1946. From cho‘bcr,' 1546, to the date af his dis~
| cppccrancc,‘lc r;;tdcd_taztyacc, .ii'rbrt, phcr('lc »as aclf;

eaployed as a building and painting contractor,



AWUUIST PARTY FRONT ACTIVITIES AN ROPACAI LA
O/ i ABERGS T

PART II

7 rhc dcsperatc Iegcl atrugglc vagcd on bchalf of the
Boaenbergs was cqually latchcd tn tntenaity bu an cztraordincry
N propaganda drive o "Save the Rosenbergc.‘ ‘Bignificantly, ihe
Conmuniata’frcnztcd cjybrt to rescue the Roaenbergl Jrox “legal
murder” ©cs deferred f%r more than & yecr after their arrest
and Sor ‘more than four uontha afier they hod been found guilty
tn ¢ trial which the'commuuiats later branded o# o ﬂuonatroui
Jrame-up,* "a trauasty oS JB ee;' The Raaaaberv tricl went
completely uunoticed tn the usualzy vigilant Communist Farty '
press. Not a word gbau; the allened ‘Rosenberg ffrane-up
appeared in the "Igily Forker"™ until March 80, 1951, ihe day
after the jury ratu#ned o verdiot of guilty. Morecver, the
furty’s Jirst public recognition of the Rosenberg case gave no
hint whotever of the tremendous propcgands storm which the
CQamuntata would later ratse duver the Rosenberga.v Buried in-
oonspiouously en pége 9 of the "Datly lb&ker' of March 80, 1551,
the Rosenbery conviction wae reported in the following routine
{uchton:,-f e el e |

®9 Namuicted in ’Espniona ge' ﬁ-:‘.n)'

- ®gpp men Gnd o woman wWers convtoted hers
yesterday by a rederal Court Jjury on a charge
of espionage for the Soviet Union during she war.

*Those convicted were Julius Rosenberyg,
electrical engineer; hie wife, Ethel, mother
of & childran, and Morton Sobell, electronica

g e

W& j/CT e
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¥me main Government witness was David
Oreenglass, brother of Mrs. Rosenberg.”

No further motice appeared $n the "Dutly Worker”

. eoncerning the Rosenbery ecse sntil April 8, 1951, when it was
‘i aunouhéia'ui&cr s fﬁ&tﬁf& iicdltntsca jblloic: ﬁiaichbcfgl
8¢nt¢nccd to Jnath, Made Scapcgoatllfor Xorean Ibr. The
f_srttclc. noting that the 2 enher g mare ;g-g_gg of 2 gggli
éhildrcﬁ, nppcarcd to De ctncd chisfly &t céndcunfng the
acucrtty of sentence rother than the vcréiét ftself. The word
Mprame-up, ™ later to become vtrtuﬁlly synonymous with the
Roaenbérg trial in connuntat:propoganda, Iﬁt not used ence,

In the caic fasue of the "Datly Worker,™ a front-page editerial
éhurgtng that American "ponic mongera™ were deltderately trying
tmosphere of war, made several oblique

to th ancuberg case without, hoxever, dirsctly questioning
the verdict.

oX _A €O IST FRONT IS 3O -
| The "National Guardjon™ FSeries:

It was not until mideunmer of 1951 that the propo-
gponda canjatgn en behalf qof the Rosendergs began in earnest.

d
-

Zven at this late date, the Communist R ty did net immediectel
" comnit ttach to the task of vtndtcattng the Rosendergs anq'
exposing the "Atdeous plot” against them., Imsiead, fhc campeign
was tntt;atfd tn the fora of o serfes of articles tn the "Batienal
Guerdtqn.'— This publication was described fn 1949 by the

1]
Californtc Committee on Un-Amerfcan Activities &8 notorfously
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Stalinist tn tts ltcff writere, maonageaent and content,
| nu lcr!n, rrfﬂcn by ltntal 1. Ecubcu, Mhational
| Gucrdian rcportcr, bcgan on Auyult 15, 1951, -tth an article
' ntitlcd, “Is This ﬂu Drcyfua Cose of (.'914 rar ncrtca?" The
. f, oncnina crﬂclc set the knmctc !or the cnﬁrc series nf crttclu
as well cc for the intcnﬂu comntat propaganda mpctpu which
" was soon te follow - & cnpatgn based mtuly upon tnununﬂu,
‘a‘rttficzn.uy erescted doubdts, conﬁuun and sheer deception.

' a Tais ﬁut ¢rticl¢ pond - acrtn of suggestive quu-
'.'ttons attnpttng to 1ink the Rosendberg cose otth such prcvtuc
ecses u the Dreyfus Case, the Baeco-rcgnttt Case, and with
other trrelevant tssues. The arifcle neatly tllustirated a key

technigue to be employed by the comntltl in thelr futurc
agitation dealing with the Rosenberg Ctlu. i.c.. to crecte
doubt Dy sny means poutblc and then to of,rcr such synthetie
doubts es prn,f of the Bncabcrgc' "conplctc fanocence.” This
~ wos done by suppesting that there vere strong grounds udtcatt'ng
" that the Rosendergs were vietins of & "political frome-up.”
' Underlying this n&uérun of nomeless ’auoﬁtctou"
and .'Uquitc,' the 'htion;I _ﬁnr“cu'-lrﬁdc lnttft‘iug-ly rc-

" wecled & o for purpese of the 'forthcaliig propagands berrage;

mczy, [ atnancu cffort to dcfzcct ctnntun from the Com-
murnist mrty 's own udlrcct but dup twolvncnt iR espfonage.
Follewing this epening srnouncement the "National

@uardian® ran g series of ¥ articles by Reuden in successive
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weekly tnastallments from August B2 to October 3, 1951, In

sunnary, Reuben's "ezpcse" condemned thé Rosenberg trisl and
. convtctton g3 one. gtganttc,fruae-up baeed Bpon rBI oolluaion

.'utth a 'acljhcoqftaacd apy and 'ataol p!gean' {Duvtd GreenglaOa

in which the Ra:enbergs vere "innooent vtctima' qf uar—ttna

b aterta vhich was being oonac:ouszy culttvated dy the 0. 8§,

Governnent. S | " _
| In order to Juatgfy thia jhntaattc theata, Reuben reao
ed %0 a vartety oS dtatorttoua, cnattonaz appeala and haLf-truth
which verqllcter taken ever and improved upon by the Communist
presa, - S R ;
CIAIN OF ANTI-SEMITISN

In view of the i:portance which the Comnunist Party

later tried to atiachk to ihe anti-Semitlc aspectis of the case,
i1t i3 worth aotiug that the 'Fattouul?auardian’c' tnitial sertes
of articles lade only one aingle sugsestton that onti-Semitism
was tnvozved in thc tricl, &Even this lons reference was more of
an tnnuendo than g concrete charge., Midway through Reuben's
Yexpose® he remarked in passing that tt wes "sfmguler” that $n o
ety of more than 30 per cent Jawtah in populattan (Kew Ibrt ctt;

' not a atnglc waiah Juror had beeu choaen.

’emstgﬁn -y Hnd--f.n‘ﬂal Cu-wsivtvc 'aﬁeeﬁ?_a U‘.a%i‘—

In _the Eosenberg Case [(NCSJRC]

m tts tasue qf October 105'1951;'one‘ueek after the
completion of the Reuben sertea, the "National Guardicn” announce

that a “National Committee to Secure Juctioce for the Boscnbeﬁgs'
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was be;ng fbrncd wtth rtzltam Reuben as tta provtatanal chairman,
| The aiue of thta graup uerc satd fo be aattou-utda publtctty of -
- ;_thc ,facta of tha case as well u ‘the rctstng of ,rundo Jor legal
cppeala on behaly of the Roseubergs.

on anuary 8, 1852, @ press relcaae was ta sued announci
the formation of a *¥ational Committee to Secure Justice {n the
Rosenberg Cose” with offtces at £46 Fifth Avenue, New York City,
and with Joseph Bratinin s chafrman, dccording to this announce-
uenf, a group of "125 Amertban nen ond women from all over the
United Stctes, who repfesent many ocoupations and profbssion;,'
had joined with B}atnih_in organizing this Comnitiee; howeber,
only 18 persons were aciually identified in the press release,
This release colled atiention to the "many unexrplained contra=
dictions® $n the Covernment's case and for the [irst time seriout
tnjected tﬂe trrelevant tesue of anti=-Semitism ftnio the diacussi
'fhe ataten;nt declared, "1t is stgntrtcant that none of the Jurol
was Jewish, although one-third of Few York's population, where
the trial took place, & of Jewish background,” Continuing, the
press relezee alleged that the severe sentence cgainst the
Rosenberge had "raised fears In the leading Jewish press...that
the Roaenbergs were '‘victims of reltgtdua digotry.'"”

Shortly theregfier, on article appeared tnjthe January,
2552, tsaue of "Jewish Life,” (which has been cited aa o part of
the Comnunist press by the (Coliforniac Conmittee on Un-Anerfcan

dctivities) giving the fu1l treatment to the alleged anii-Semitic

t
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implications of the Rosenberg case. This article was captioned,
"Anti-Senittem and the Rosenbergs” and was written by Louts Harap
“ewtsh Life® editors

beence of any Je was descrided ge

3
8
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]
-
1
o
:
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[

3]
o

‘notaﬁctdent"and a-‘htghiy gufptctbﬁa aspect of the Government's
approach”™ to the édae. fmﬁ’faét that both the trial Judge
(3udge_lhgfhan) and the United States Attorney who tried the case
{Irving Saypol) were Jewish, for from discouraging Harap, was
offered as further evidence of onti-Semitism, With fncredible
Jogtc, Harap crgue& that the eelection of a Jewish judge wae
comparable fo ihe ¥ozi's ﬁae of the nctorious Judenrat (Jewieh
conmtttee# appointed for the purpose of punishing oiher waaf.
Harap scid the Government chose a Jewish jyége and prosecutor
expressly "to preclude any charge of anti=Semtitism tn meting out
the unprecedented death zentence,”

It 1a& noteworthy that in playtng up the charge of
onti-Semitism because of the absence of Jewish jurors, no mentior
wos made of the fact that a WNegro, Ehduuei Clarence Dean, wae g
menber of this jury. It ts probable that 1f thie Jury did not
have a memder of the Negro race on tt, a similar charge of
discrimfnation cgotnst the Negro would hove cleo been made in th
case. | o

THE COWTUNIST PARTY JOIKS THE CAVPAIGN

On Februory B8, 1952, the Communist Porty, which had
remcined largely in the background during all of this prelirinar|

propaganda activity, finally joined tn the choruas through i$ts



of "icial ergan, the 'Datly Korkxer,” The Comnunist Farty mouth-
piece declared, | ’he Pasenberg case ic ¢ ghaatly polttical Sraneey
1% was ar"anged to provide blood victtma to the wiick-hunterl to
 open the door to nem utolance, antt-ﬂemitten, and court Jynohtnga
- of peaee edvocates and ﬂbrziats as ‘sptes. e

Two weeka Icter the Conmuntltﬁfront Civil Rinhta

congress tssued o press release oallﬁng jbr uation-wide oupport ‘

€ .

the Rosenbergs. 7The gnii=Semitic aspects qf‘ihia_c&se Were mot
- ready for full=scale erplottation as evidenced in a stztement
¢ssued by ¥illtam L. Patterson, Ezeoﬁtiue Secretory of the
Civil Rights Congress, Putteraon said "sssthe Rosenberg
Jrame-up 1s a4 new hiﬂh tn ﬁhe growing onti-Svmrttsm. Thé
lynching of these two innocent Ancrican Jexs, unless stopped
l'by the Anerican people, will serve gs'a aignal for a vave of
Ettiler-like genocidal ectiacks aguinst the Jewish people
throughout the Onfted States... The murder of the Roscnberge
will émevitably lead ‘
aynagogues such as we Aave seen tn Florida, to more Hitler
youth movements as have grown in Phtladelpﬁia.'
~ When the éaupuign to "Save the Boacubergc' went tato

_Atgh gear tn cpproximately January, 1958 Cbnmuntat activity fn
. $he caee becons nothtng short oj'jbvcrtla. Zo trick of
demagogé ©as ovérlookcd. Fo possible praiotion angle was

nenlected. Mass ralliee, porades, picketing of public offices,

prayer meetings, vigils and delegations to Congressmen and

}
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- that the Goucrnaent of ihland had qﬁfered poltttcal asyluu

oiher publtec officials were supplemented by an intensive campaign

_te send thouaands of Ictterl and ielcgranc to. thc Prestdent

h urgiag oztaanoy, thc dtaaentnation qf huudrcds qf thouaandc

h‘*qf panphlcts, circular Ic#fora, Jinancial appeala as well 6s

the collection of thousands of signaiurea on clemency petitiona,
rTho campaign extended into some 40 foreign couniried., OSupe
porters of the Rosendergs in France went 3o for as to declare

¢ “National Réacnbcrg Luy' and on June 16, 1953, it was reported

[

to thc Rosendberga in the cvent they vere frced.
CLEMENCY PETITIONS AND AP FALS

In addition to such dronmatic pronotiana; the NCSJRC.
had solictted thousands o/ signatures for clemency petitions and
appeals of one kind or another, The toltal numder of persons asign=-
ing such petittona t8 not xnown; Rowever, it has reportedly been
a8 high ae 48,000 per week at the height of the canpaigne.

dany of these dppeals have undoubtedly been made in
good faitth; however, the NCSJRC and the Commurist presa hauve
reported thew with Iittlcﬁregard Jor honesty.

It ta quite evident that the clemency drive was from
!ihc bcainning ] h#ghly.brttftctal aJyhir ubieh was ccfifullﬁ
pronotcd rathcr fhun s apontancou: publtc rcaction aa the
Communist press sought to show. This woe indicatad f?on the nero

Jact that the "Datly Yorker” was able to print the names and
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addressed of hundreds of clergymen and intellectuals who had

]

oo
voobi

-

vrittcn te the Preaident asking fbr clemency. ﬂhlcaq tu.ﬁxcsune :

:g:_ﬁ
100
I

ar thn Communisd Pbrtu hud :oltctfcd such letiera themselves, thc

e .

_ party press vould Mave ne way q{ tnoming vho had wrtttan to the
 Fhite House except in a few isolated instances, 4t a nunber o/

rallies aponsored by the ¥CSJ/RC, tadividuale in attendance were

R S T A O Uy
'

handed telegrams, post cards or letters which were already
completely fitlled out gnd addressed to the Preatdent and wAich

lacked only o aignature, In addttton 1t has also been reported

that representatives of the HCSJRC conducted intensive house=to=

house canvasses, particularly in the Jewish and Fegro neighborhoods,r—
in an ef’ort to obtatn signatures forclemency petitions, fﬁf!i
Apart from such synthetio methode of recruiting clemency A

gdvocated, the ¥OSJRC was not cbove resorting to plain misrepreasenis-
tion, Agcordtng 10 an arttclc‘dppccrtng'tn the Seattlct'?oat“ _

-
0
>
L]

Intelligencer” on January 7, 1953, & number éf Seattle clergyman

»
.

a in ihe jfollowing manner. The minisiers were
asked over ithe telephone vhether or not they favored capital
puniahnent; Ir thcy'rcpltcd in the negative, as many of them did,

thay were then asked s thcy were not tharqforo Opp08¢d to thc

cIectrocuttan qf the Roaenbcrga. I?rcapecttvc oS thetir ananera, 7
ihcir nanes ucrc entered on the 1:.: qf thoac oppoatng the Rosen= 7%
bergs' ‘death a:ntencc. Another tnatancc qf dccepttuc rcpor;tng

took place in connection with o statement made by Rabdi Abbde Eillcl‘
8ilver of Cleveland, Ohto, During the latter part of 1952, the

Connunist press headlined the fact that
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the clemency drives. An advertiaement placed in the "Fashington

Evening Star” on Jonuory S5, 1953, dy the "Emergency Committee of

1-,;*&: Artas and Professions to Secure Clemency for thc‘BoicnbéfU':'

ene qf nony sotellites of tre rcsunc quotad Rabti Stlver as
followa: . ®,..I belleve that the death sentence which has been ir=
posed 18 unprecedeénted fn the legal annals of our countrysesl
balieve that our country ta sitrong and great-hearted enough to be
mercifhl...'

The full text of Rabbi Stlver's solicited statement,
which fnctdentally was tn the form of a reply to a letter from
Imgnuel H. Bloch, the Rosenbergs' defenss attorney, received no
publicitys It fncluded such additionocl remarks as the followinge
*I have acccpted'thc verdict of the courts itn their conutctioh
oy the Rosendergs.,.The crime of which they have been found

guiity ta a heinous one and I found no sympathy in ay heart for

men and women who betray their couniry. I was especiclly rcacntfuls%f

of the effort that was ggde to drag in the tfasue of antif
Semitfsm fn tAfs most unfortunate affaire.,”
Probgbly the most flagrant instance of diatortion,

.. however, occcurred in connection with o atatcnent tasuad by Pope

Ptus III tn Dcccnber, 1952. The Communiat press nadc it appear
| that the Pope Aad direcily and percouai!y interceded and aaked
Jor clemency on behacls of the Rosenbergs. Moreover, nhcu it
developed that the Pope's statement had not been tmmedictely made
publio, the Rosenberg sup:oriters hurled heated charges of

*suppresston,”® ®gagging,” etc., by the Department of Justice, which

had received the Pope's communfogiion.
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The uctuai facts were far dif’erent. PFPope Plus XII

- made no pcraonal appcal fbr clcneucy whatsoevar, but nerely

':f;nottftcd fhc Departaent qf Juattcc in routtne Jnahton through R

t?Gatholtc nf?tctall in lhshington, D. C., qf tha Jhct that he had
Jrccetvcd e nunber qf uppeala aaking htn to requeat clemency fbr
 1he Roacnbarga.‘ According to e atatement lctar tesued by the
dpostoltc Delegation $n ¥Vashington, the Pbpe had made no gttempt
"to judge the merits of the case” but had lerély infqrned the

Deﬁﬁrfnenf qf'Juetice of the fact that the Vaftcgﬁ‘had received
“ app;ala on behalf of the Rosenbergs., IThis infor;atton ®aé oQn~
SLirmed by Jormer Attorney General McGranery tn an ‘tnterviiau‘
reported by the "vew York Times” on Fedbruary 15, 1953,

Despite these siaotements, the Oommuntsta and NCSJRC
propaganda continued to use the Pops & name and to auggeat that_
the Tatican had tntervened in aupport qf the clemency drive,

Pro-Rosenberg prapagandtatc, Jully aware of the natura
averston which many people feel toward capital punishment, vérc
not above playing upon this sentiment with mordid references to
‘the Rosenbergs' "charred bodfes,” “"seared flesh," eic., In the
-avcnt‘the geath .cnteuac:;hould be oarrtcd.aut. The "Datly Sbré
ﬁ&haractért;id the léﬁteﬁce qs:‘aauagc,’ ‘vtndictivc;' *scdietic,
etc. It apoke of the "brutol accenta” of !rcatﬁcntirfcenhoncr'c
‘denihiiof clcuenéj ;nd"&éééribéﬂ Départneﬂt.qf'Jﬁdfiée brtqfs in
support of the sent:.nce as "cold-blooded” documents., Altogetrer

the impreszton wad conveyed that the Covernment had becn motivat
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